


Pathalz H.D. f? Associates

Chartared Accountants
Independent Auditors” Heport
Tothe Members of Vidarbha Indostries Power Limited
Report on the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the Tinancial Starements of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited (“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the statement of Profit and Loss (including
Other Comprehensive Income), statement of ehanges in equity and statement of cash flows for tlse yeur
then ended. and notes to the financial statements. meluding o summary of significant aceouming
policies and other explanmory informanon (heremafier referred to as “the financisl siatements” e

liv our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanntions iven 1o us, the
aforesaid finaneinl statements give the information reyuired by the Act in the manner so required and
give atrae and fair view in canformity with the accounting principles generally aecepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at Mareh 31, 2019, ity loss, changes in equity and its cash Rows for
the vear ended on thet dane,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specilied undér section
143{10) of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the A4™) Out responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
repont. We e independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Fihics issued by the
lostitute of Chanered Accountants of Indla together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o
olir audit of the financial starements under the provisions ol the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in aceordance with these requirements and the Code of
Ethics. We believe that the sudit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We drw attention o Note 20 1o the financial giatements regarding the pending application made by the
Company hefore the National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) for revision of its financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2018 and the restatement of the comparative for reasons stated therem,
Our opinion pn the finaneial statements is not modified in respect of this matter,

ey Andit Matiers

Key audit matters are thase matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most simificince i our
audit of the financinl sttements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of
our audit of the financial statements as & whole, and in forming our opinion therson, and we do net
provide o separate opinion on these matters, We have determined the mutiers desetibed helow to be the
key audit matters 10 be communieated in our report,
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No.

key Audit Matter

Auditors Response

| R

|

Assessment  of Going Concern
assumption

The Company his  defaulted in
repayment of its dues to lenders and
delaved in payment of its statutory
dues 1 varipus puthoniies.

Further, the Company’s  power
plam hos  alsn remained
upoperationdl for o period of two
and hall months, thus affecting the
going concerh assumplion of the
Company.

This is & key oudiy martter as the
assessment, of  going  congern s
lorely based on the assumplions
made by e management.

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognises revenue
on acerual basis m aceordanie with
the provisions of Power Purchase
Agreement sud  relevant MERC
orders and Electricity regulations as
specified in the accounting policy
mentioned in note 2.1 (m) of the
Notes 1o Aécounts to the financial
statements of the Company.

This is @ key audit matter ys the
revenue 15 reengnised not only as
per the MERC Opders and Power
purchase agreement bul is also
recognised based on the principles
enumeratad by  APTEL. The
Company during the year as stated
in Emphnsis of Matter Paragraph
above recopmised the revenue based
on the principles enumerated by
APTEL and accordingly reversed
the expess revenue booked by the
Company durmg the vear and the
previous vears.

= wvenified the assumptions used o caloulste the futune

[n evaluating the poing concern assumphion we:

*  have eviluated the nssumptions and judgements made
with respect 1o the futtre cash flows {n order 10 assess
the company's ability 10 meet its current and future
pavment obligations.

cash inflows and the viabiliy of the plant. Further, the
parent  compary has also gpreed to provide the
finuncial suppiort 10 the Company a5 and when
regired.

Refer Note 25 of the financial statements for Going
Concam assumption.

*  yerified the MERC regulations; Power Purchpse

= Venfied the Orders and its relovant lnpact on the

* Verilied the assumphions and caleulations prepared by

= Further, we have obtained the copies of the petitions

In dssessing the révenue recoenised by the Company on |
stle of eiergy we

Agreement entered into by the Company with the
party and relevant orders issued by MERC und
APTEL.

financial stutements and verified the assumptions used
hy the managemen! for recoenising revenue from sale
of encray,

the managenyent to arrive at the fgures as per the
principles enumerated in the APTEL Order,

[led by the Company with MERC and verified thnot
the revenue filed in the petitions 15 on the similar
principles on which, the revenue is recognised in the
finticial sfoterments,

e ————————EEE——
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Direcwors is responsible for the other infurmation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board™s Report including Annexures to Board s Report, CSR
Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not inelude the financial statements and our avditor’s
repert thdreoh.

Our opinion on the financial staretients does not eover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon. In connection with oor awdlt of the financinl statements. our
responsibility is 1o read the ather information amd, in doing so, consider whether the other infermarion is
materially inconsestent with the fimancal statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise
appears o be matenally misstated. If, based on the work we hove performed, we conelude Ui there [sa
matenal misstatentent of this otier information: we are required to report that fact. We liave nothing 1o
report i s regsal

Muanagement’s Responsihility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters siated in section 13403 of the Aat
with respect 1o the preparation of these financial stitentents that give o e and fair view of the
fimancinl position, financial performance, ¢hanges in equity and eash flows of the Company in
accordance with the aceounting principles genernlly sceepted e Indin: meluding the aceounting
Standards specitied under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility atso includes miinténonee of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the asseis
of the Company and for preventing and detecting frouds and other irrepularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making judements and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, lmplcmmmlmn and maintenance of adequate internal finaneial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the aceuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant 1o
the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that gwve o true and foir view and ure free
from matenial misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In prepanng the financial statements, management ts responsible for assessing the Company's abihity 10
continue as @ going concem. disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern dnd using the
going concern basis of accounting unléss munagement either intends to lguidate the Company or o
ceuse operations. or has no realistic alrernative but ' do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s finaneial reporting
pricess,

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Chur objectives are to obtam reasirmble assuranee aboul whether the lnancial statements a5 a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due o ffaud or émror, and to issue ad nuditor’s report that
ineludes our opinion. Reasonable nssurnnoe iy w lipgh level ol assurance, but |5 not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always deteen a material nusstnement when it exists.
Misstatements con arise from fraud or error and are comsidered material i, individually or in the
apurepate, they could reasonably be expected o influence the economie decisions of users taken on the
hasis. of these financial statements.

As part of an audit inoaccordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgnent snd maintain
professionnl sceptivism throughout the audit. We also:

Coinustion shisgl
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o ldentify and assess the risks of muaterial missttement of the finaneial statements. whether due 1w
fraud or error, design and perform audi procedures responsive o those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hosis for our epinion. The risk of not
detacting n material misstatement resulting from lraud is higher than {or ne resulting from emor, as
fraud may involve collugion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

e (dotain an understandmg of internal control relevant to the auedit i onder to design audiy procedures
that are appropriate i the cireumstances. Under section 143(3)(1) of the Acr, we arealso responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company. has adequare internal finaneial controle svstem
in place and the operanng effectivenass ol sueh controls.

o Eviluste the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the ressonnbleness of aecounting
sxtimates and reluted disclosures made by management,

e Conchude on the approgrigieness of management’s use of the going concern basis of secounting and,
bosed on the audir evidence obrained, whther o materinl uncertainty exists related 1o events or
condrions that may cast signilicant doubt on the Company’s ability 1 ¢ontinge a5 o going concem.
IF we conclude that o material uneertainty exists, we dne reduired to draw attention in our auditors
report to the relted diselosies in the Qnancii] stiements or, i such disclosures are inadequale, 1o
modify our opinion, Our conclusions are based on the audlt evidence obtmned up to the date of our
auditor’s report, However, futire evenls ar conditivins may cause the Compiny 10 cease 10 continue
5 A gOINE concermn.

» Evalyate the overall presentation. structure and coment of the financial statemients, neluding the
disclosures, and whether the financial ststernens represent the undetlving wansactions and avents in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other mntters, the planned
seope and timing of the audit and sigm.ﬁa:am audit findings, meluding any significant deficiencies in
inernsl control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
mntters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safepunrds.

From the matters vomimunicated with those chiarged with governanee, we determing those matters that
were of most significance in the audil of the financial statements of the current period nd are therefore
the key audit matters. We deseribe these mumers i our audilor’s report unless law or regulation
preciudes publie disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rire circumstances, we determine
that & matter should not be communicatad in our report baeause the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expectad 1o outweigh the public interest benefits of such eommumication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
Az reguired by the Companies (Auditors Report) Order, 2006 (“the Order”™), issued by the Céntml
Government of Tndin in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we gve in the Annexure A

i statement on the matters specifiad in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the (rder, 10 the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act. we report thit:

Conlinumtien atisst
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al We have sought and obtained all the mformation and explanations which 1o the best of our
knowledee and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit:

o) In our opirion, proper books of account as required by Tow have been kept by the Company 5o far
a5 0t appears fron our examination of those boolks;

e} The Balance Sheer, the Statemient of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and Stteiment of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Repon are in agreement with the bpeks of account;

d}  In our opinion, the aforesaid  financial statements comply with (he Indinn Accousting Standards
presetibed under seetion 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Adcdunts) Rules,
2014;

¢} On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directors s on March 31, 2019
taken on record by ihe Board of Direetors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
219 from being appointed a5 a director in terms of Scotion 164(2) of the At

1y With respect o the adeguacy of the mrernal financicl controls with reference o the finaneial
statements of the Company nmd the operating effectiveniess of such controls, refer 10 our sepiinle
[Report m *Annexure B7;

gh With respect 1o the other matters to be inoluded in the Auditor’s Report in acoordance with the
requirememts ol section 197(1 6) of the Act. as.amended.

In our opinion and fo the bast of bur Informition wd according 1o the explanations given 1 us,
the Company hus ool paid any remuneration 10 any of its directors during the year, Hence, the
requirement of the Company tor compliance under this section is not applicable.

by With respeet to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of ot
information and according o the explanations given o us:

i.  The Compdny has disclosed the impaet of pénding litfeations as at March 31, 2019 on its
financinl position in its financial statements,  Refer Note No. 4.

fi. The Company did not have any long term contraets ineluding derivative contracts for which
there were sny material foreseeable losses.

. There were no amounts which were required to be ransferred 1w the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended March 31, 2019,

For Pathak LD, & Associates
Charteretd] Accouniants
Finu Registration No. 107783W

Vishal D, Shah

Partner

Membrership No. 1193402
Moce - Mumbui

Date - May 28", 2019

Caontinualiin shail
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Annexure "A’ to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal amd regulstory requirements™ of our

Independent Auditors® Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited on

the finuncinl statements for the vear ended March 31, 2019

Page lof 3

L () The Compony 13 mgnntaining proper records shonving full particulnrs including quurtiitative details
and situation, of fxed pssets.

(bl The fned pssets nee physically verified by the Management according 10 o phased programme
desianed o cover all the items over o period of three vears, which in our apinion is ressonable
having regards 1o the size of the Company snd (e mature of its nssets. Pursuant 1o the programme,
4 partion of fixed assets hiave been physically verified by the Management during the vear and no
matterial diserepineies have been noticed onsuch verificution.

—_

The tile deeds of immoevable propemies classified under Finance lease teceivable as disclosed in
Note 3.3 (b and 36 () 1o the financial statements. are held in the name of the Company.

{e

fi. The physical wverifigation of ventory has been conducted at reasomable imervals by e
Management during the year: The discrepancies noticed on physical verificanon of tnventosy as
compired to book records were not material. In our opmion. the frequency of verification is
reasonable.

i, The Company liss not granted any loans, secured or ansecured, 1o compinies, frms, Limiwed
Liabality Partnerships o other parties covered 0 the register maintgined undéer Section 189 of the
Act, Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(111), (311)(a), (1)) and (iiMe) of the said Order are nol
apphgable to the Conjpany.

v, Based on information and explanation given 10 us 10 respect of loans, invesiments, guatantees and
securities, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and [86(1) of the Act,
Further, as the Company is engaged in he business of providing infrastructural facilities hence, the
provisions of Section 186 [except for sub-seationt 1)] are notapplicahie to it

V. The Company has not-aecepred any deposits from the public within the meaning of Sections 73, 74
75 and 76 of the Act and the Rules framed there under to the exrent notified. During the vear under
audit, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Reserve Bank of India orany other Tribunal.

vi. Pursuant 1o the yules made by the Central Government of India. the Company is required 10
mainiam cost records as specified under Seetion 145(1) of the Act in respect of is products. We
bave broadly reviewed 1he sume; and are of the opinien that, prima fie, the prescribed gécounts
‘and records have been made and mainiuined We hive fiol, howevier, made & detailed examination
of the records with a view 1o determmine whether thev are accurate of complete.

Vil {a) According to the informaton and explanations given 1o us and the recards of the Company
examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is not regular in depositing the undisputed staturory
dues in respect of Goods and Service Tax, provident fund, profession lax, emplovees’ state
insurance, ncome tox, and other material statitory dues as applicable. with the approprate
authorities. There is no undisputed amounts payable in respeet of sueh applicable stotutory dues
except for Income Tax as at March 31, 2009 for g pertod of more thag gix months from the date the

Cartinustion shost
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Annexure ‘A’ to Independent Auditors® Report
Referred 1o under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory reéquirements” of our
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited on
the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019
Page 2ol 3
become puvable. In respect of Income tax dues of Rs. 3,627 lakhs for the finaneial vear 2017-18,
Riefer Note 20 of the financial statements.

thi According to the information and explonstions given 10 us and the records of the Company
examined by s, (he particulars of dues of income-tax as at March 3, 2019 which bas not been
deposited on account of dispuse is as under:

Name of Statue | Natwreof Dues  Amount (Rs.  Period to which Farum where dispute is
In lakhs) itrelates | pending
[neome Tax Act, | Income Tax '] ALY, 2013516 Deputy Commissioner of lnome
Ris) | | tax A DCTT ), Mumbsy
vii. Aceording o the records ol the Company examined by us-and the infvmation and explaparion

given 1o s the Company hos detaulted in repaviment of dues 1o the banks as ot the balancy shee
dare. Thedesails alwhieh is s undist:
(Rs. in Lakhs)

Borrowings Interest
During the vear uring the vear
= - '\_ " |
ended March 31. s un;{:;‘;th 35 ended March 31, hs ﬂ“;:;';:h 3.
2019 CE 2019
Name of Lender: Period Perind Period Peviod
Mad ;
7 {(Maxim Amoa {(Maxim Smou Maxim Amou (Maxim
ot i ot um ot um o wm
L davs) divs) ilays) | days)
Rupee Term Loans _
Bank of Maharashea | 1,200 89 400 | 1.664 B¢ 1005 | 6D
Vijaya Bank b0 9 200 1 671 §9 502 flr
Svndicane Bunk oo 89 300 1 [.285 b 754 il
Axis Bank 4441 59 218 l Qn 85 404 il
State Bank of = 2 c ' o
I tavancore V77 | i’i 39 | 1 348 E‘? ‘ 113 32
State Bunk of lndia | 3.000 87 1000 | | 3 Oihd 89 | 190 32
Oricntal Bank ol ' - | . ]
| Dtainsese. | 3% ® | am | 1 604 89 444 i
External Commercial Borrowing i ]
| AxisBonk Dubai | 7330 [ 89 [ 3,700 I | 480 89 BT ]
TOTAL | 18,203 0,050 11,938 5.654 |
1% The Company has not vased any monevs by way of il pubhe dffer, further public offer
(including debt instrumemts). Term loans were applied Tor the purpase for which those were
ehtained.

Contmiation shis
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Annexure “A° to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory reguirements™ of our

Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited on

the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Fage 3ol 3

X. Durmy the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company. carried Gut in
aecordonee with the pencrally sccepted auditing practices’ in India. and secording o 1he
information: and explanstions given W ws, we have neither come neross any instance of piaterial
franil by the: Campany or on the Company by its officers o employees, notided or reported during
the vear, nor have we been informed of npy such case by the Management,

Xi, The Compuny has not puid munpgerinl remuperation. Therefore, provisions of elause 3 (x1) of the
Oheder is ot applicdble e the Company,

Xii. As the Company 15 not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 3014 are not applicable w it the
provisiens of Clause 3ixiiy of the Order ure not upplicable 1o the Company.

i The Compuny hus entered mto transactions willy related parties m complionee with the provisions
of Sections: 177 and 188 of the Act. The demils of such related party transactions Bave heen
disclosed in the financial stotements s required under Indisn Accounting Standard () 24, Relaed
Party Disclosures specified o the Compames (Indisn Accounting Standards) Rules. 20135 (as
amended) under Section 133 pf the Act.

xivi  The Company has nol muade any preferentinl alloment or private placement of shares or fullv or
partly convertible debentures during the vear under review, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause
3ixiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

XV The Company has not entered o any non-cash ranspetions with is divectors or persons
connected with bim. Accordingly, the provisiens of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not upplicable o
the Company.

xvi.  The Company is not required W be registered under Section 43-IA of the Reserve Bank of lndia
Ao, 1934, Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(xwi) of the Order are not applicuble to the
Cimpany.

For Pathok HID. & Associnles
Fitm Begisiration Mumber: [Q07783W
Chartered Accountanta

Vishal 0. Shah
Partnier
Membuershup Nuriher: 119305

Place: Mimba
vt Moy 28 2019

Cattilinustion shost
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Annexure “B' to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other leeal and resulatory requirements”™ of our
Independent Auditors” Report of even date to the members of Vidarhha ndustries Power Linited on
thie financial smtements for the vear ended March 31, 2019

Page 1.0f 3

Report on the Internal Finaneial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Sectlon 143 of the Act

. We Hove audited the fnrecna] Anodein] ¢ontrols with reference to the finarcial stotements of Vidurbhu
[ndustrdes Power Limited (“the Company™) as of March 31, 2009 i conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the veor ended on that date.

Vanagement's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2 The Company™s munogament is responsible for estublishing and maintaining internal Gnancial controls
! ] = . = I

based on the mnternal control with reference to financinl statements criteria estahlished by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Gudince Note on Audit of Internal
Fimonwal Controls Over Financinl Reporting issued by the Instiine of Chartered Acecuntants of India
(ICAI), These responsibilities include the desien. implementation and maintenance of adequate intérmal
fimancial controls thai were operating effectively for ensurig the orderly und efficient conduet of its
business, includimg adherence to company’s policies, the safesuarding of 115 asséts] the prevention and
detection of frauds and eerors, the accuracy and completeniess of the decownting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable lnancial information. as required under the AcL

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on the Conpany’s internal financial controls with relerence o
finaneial statements of the Company based on our audit. We condueted our gudit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Finaocial Reporting (the “Guidnncn Note™)
and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 14310 of the Act to the extent
applicable 10 an sudit of mtemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of internal financial
contrpls and both issued by the 1CAL Thase Standards and the Guidance Notg require thit we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 1o oblan reasonable assurance about whether
pleguate ntermg| fnaneiel controls with reference fo financial statements was established and
mpintgined and if such controls operated effectnvely in all material respecis.

Canilnyation sheat
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Annexure *B” to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements™ of our
Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited on
the Noancionl statements for e vedr ended Mareh 31, 2019

Pung 2 ol 3

4. Our audit involves performing procedures to oblain sudit evidence dbout the adequacy ol the jnermnail
finanetal controls system with reference o linancipl statements and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of intermal Nnoncial contrals with relérence o Onancial stoements included oblaining an
understanding of internal financial comrols with reference to fnancial statements, assessmy the risk that
a matcial wenkness exlsts, and testing and evaluating the desien and operating effvetiveness of intermal
contral based on the assessed risk The procedures selected dcpr:nr.l on the audiwr’s judgement,
including rhe assessment of the risks of materinl misstatemnent of the financial stements, whether due
to v o error

5. We beljeve thut the audit evidence we have obtained 15 sulficient and approprnate 1o provide a basis for
ol audir opinion en the Compapy’s intemnl finoneial conmols syatem with neference o financial
SIS

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

. A company's internal Ononcisl control with relerence to nancidl stacements is o process designed w©
prowvide reasonable assurance regarding the reliabibity of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted necounting principles.
Accompuny's internal Goanein] pontrol with reférence (o nancinl statements includes those policies dnd
procedures that (1) pertaln (o the maintenanee of records thiv, in reasonable detail, aceurately and fairly
reflect the ransactions and dispesitions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance
thit transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial sttemerits in secordance
with wenerally aceepted sceounting prmuplr&.. and it receipts and expenditures of the LNy are
being made only in secordinee with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention ar nmgl:. detection of unauthorised acquisition,
wse, or disposition of the company's assets thit could have a material effect on the finnneial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Finaneial Contrals with reference to linancial statements

7. Becausé of the inherent Hmitions of interna] Onancial conteds with reference to financial statements,
imcluding the possibility of collusion or improper minugement overmde of controls, material
mifsstatements ‘due to error or fradd moay Geeur dnd not bie detected. Also, prajections of any evalpation
o e [nternn) JEnpneiol eontrols with referénee o fnoneid satement o futire periods are subject 1o the
risk thut the mremal fAdancéial dontrol with reéference to fArancinl siatements may bécome inndeguate
becawse of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
derteriorate.

confinuation shesl
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Annexure *B” to Independent Auditors” Report

Referred to under the section “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements™ of our
Independent Aunditors” Report of even date to the members of Vidarbha Industries Power Limited on
the finanaal sements for the year ended March 31, 2019

Page 3ol 3

Opinlon

K. I8 our opinion, the Cnm}:-_un} hos. in all material respocts, an adéquate intermal Bnometal conmols system
with relerence 1o finongin] sialemends and sucly internn] finoncial céntrals with refersnee 10 Anangial
statemments were operating effectively as at Morch 31, 2019, based on the intemal control with reference
tp financial stmements eriteria established by the Company considening the essentinl components of
internal contrdl staed in the Guidunee Note an Audit of Imernal Finaneial Controls Over Finanvial
Reparting tssted by the nstiture of Chartersd Accountans of India.

For Pathak LI, & Associates
Firm Registration Number: 107783W
Chartered Accountants

Vishal I, Shah
Partner
Membership Number: 119303

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 28, 2019

Canfnuniion stes




Yidarbha |ndustries Power Limitod
Eatance Sheet @ al March 31, 2019

Particulars

ASSETS

Won=currant aEsals
Fromiy, planl and squlpmatil
intamgible assaln
Finarce! assets
InvEsimanis
Losns
Financa leann moslvablas
[Otvar firsnceal secats
DHser pon-curmen: asssts
Takal pon-ourment assels

Curraenl assatis
Inventanss
Firarsial pseats;
Trada mcoivabioz
Cazh sind =ash squilvalens
Hark Balince alher than cash and cash eqoivalenis
Laans
Fimancs leagy ivcblvables
Oibar firanczal assets
Diher curran| aisols
Total current assets

Total Asnots

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Equely shame capital

DHber egquily
Irigkrirsznd arlifely equity in nalure
Fesenvs and wurpls

Tetal uquity

Linbijities

Mon-giirrom liabilities

Firsarcal lisbiditiza
Barrowingn

Frowisitris

Dieferrad tax |lobilites {rat)

Total pon-current labilitles

Current Habilities

Financial lobilbes
Berrowings
Trade payables

(i} Tenzl outsanding dues of micso-and small anterpricss

(1) Tkl putcending does of ather than (1) abovs
Ciher fimancial lkabilisies
Diher curram habil-es
Provisians
Curreni tax Liabilies
Total currant labilltes

Total Equity and Linkililes

Segnifiant accounting poficies
Mates o inansial sialemisnls

* Ructaled [Reder e 20)

Rupeoo in Lakhs

Hﬂl‘.E th -lﬁl-'i at )
Ho, Warch 34, 2018 March 31, 2018
31 675 a1
a2 8gn 1,06
3:5{a) 4,448 £ d4g
334b) 310 g7
3.3(e) 347,718 L e
3.3(d) 750 TED
34 241 1,054
A55437 ETAT2
3.5 4 877 5830
2.8[= 127,758 =L
3.6(k) 25T 4810
16{e) i1
3.6{d) 21,643 21257
1.6{0) 18,151 a6
360 420 A7
7 2313 ik
176421 152,882
611,658 50834
3B 148 148
an 1,242 1,342
310 155,378 161,417
156,862 182,558
311 184,082 211,438
312 636 512
313 50,925 51,533
235613 263,484
314{a) B, 114 s0,025
314{b) 5018 3,844
114[e) 47,263 36,466
3.5 8565 166
316 a1 1o
327 2,025 2,600
119070 03,380
531,558 516,834
z
11025

Thie dccompsnying noles: ate 5n intsgra! part of Mess financial elstsmesnts



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Az pel our altached Report of even date

For Pathak H.D, & Associates
Charered Acoountams
Firn Registration No. 107 783w

i

Vishal D.Shah
Fartriar
Membership Mo, 119303

FPlace Mumbal
Dale May 28, 2019

For and on behatf of the Board of Directars

Shrtkant D Kulkami
Dirgaior
DN CE136389

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Director
DN 05928148

Suresh Haribhau Joshi
Dirnctor
DIN OF 143407

Maniu kumar Gnasn
Chief Finance Officar

Sayli K. Dabholkar

Campany Secratary and Manager

Membership No. A43638

Hace. Mumbal
Date: May 28,2019



Vidarbha industrins Powar Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31 2018

Rupees in Lakhs
) Note Year ended Year ended *
Particulars No.  March 31,2018  Warch 31, 2018
Revenue from Operations 318 99,343 148 60T
Oihear Income 318 2,713 3,038
Total revenue 102,058 152,643
Expenses
Cosl of fuel consumad (Refer note 18) 62,820 B8.478
Employes benefit expense 3.20 3267 3.113
Finance cosls i 34,081 33,600
Depreciation and Amorisalion expenss 31432 150 ‘AY
Benerafion, amirisliration and olher expenses 322 8,569 10,458
Total expenses 108,906 135,738
Profitf (loss) before tax (5,850) 16,805
Income tax expenses
Current tax 10 - 3627
Deferrad taxy 10 (608) 100
Profitf {loss) for the year (A) {6.242) 13,178
Other Comprehansive Income
ltzmis that will not bo reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurements of post- employment banetll chligations [net) 26 (Td)
(Refar nota 8)
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (8) 26 (74}
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (A+B) (6.216) 13,104
Earnings per equity share: (Face value of Rs. 10 sach)
-Basic (Rupees) g (418.49) 883.47
-Diluled (Rupeess) ) (41.85) BE.25
Significant accounting policies 2
Maotes (o firancial stalemerits 11025
* Restatod (Refer nole 20)

The accompanying noles are an Inleors part of thesa financial statements



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Az per out sltached Repoit of even date

For Pathak H.D. & Associates.
Chanssi Aocountanis
Firm Registrabon No. 1077820

—

Vishal D.Shah
Barmnar
Mambarship Mo, 118303

Place: Mumba:
Rate: May-28, 2019

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shrikant B Kulkarnli
Director
DIK 05136359

Rashna Hoshang Khan
Deracior
DIN 05528148

Suresh Haribhau Joshi
Dirsaiorn
DIM 67143407

Mantu K rGhosh
Chief Finanoe Olfice:

Sayli K. Dabholkar
Company Secretary and Manager
Memhership No. A43636

Place Mumbsal
Diate: May 28, 2018



Widarbha Industrles Power Limited
Canh Flow Statomant for tre year ended Margh 37, 2098

(A

18

{C}

Caah flow from Operating Astivilias

Ml Preills bt b

Adjusted far
Int=miit pnd othor lneses el
Dopmeciion and amoricsiion axpensat
Loss an feregn eschangs udi@ilon (nel}
Interest Incoma '
Loas on Sale of Tangible Adesets {Net)
Froviian for Dowhiful sdmmce

Operating Profil beforu working capital changes

Changes in Working Captal
{Inetaase)Fcrazss in ooh current Inansial lease rmce Vel
{Inereasy ) Detrears In non curen lan
(IncreasaliDennsssn W otk san Supod] giaoki
(InermeseliDgcreass in frade recalvebies
(Inetnasn)Toersru in curren| insrsis) lBeso mosivablos
[Incresse ) Ddnrasss In other curtint Bhanolal assots
[Increase)iDacrease in other ourmen| assels
Provisan for aratilty s s W reeskTE
(Inzrease)/Dacrezas In itvonioies
Incroass! {Decraase) in gurent loen
Mgrease/ {Dacrease) in rade payasies:
Incraase/ {Bocmrss) i othor son cyrran lnancidl iatdios
Ingreasaf {Oecreass) n othar cumsnt fnanciad atsilies

Tasies pald (it of refunds)
Nat cash flow genated from apecstbng aciivitids
Cash Naw Irom |mvesting Sctivities

Payrent lswardn Purchasa of gropety, plant and sgulomants
Furchase of invessmianip

Itmrast on bend Gnd ol degosis reoelvid

Itir sonporatn deposds raiundad by the Holding Company

Ivter canporats deposis given 1o the Holding Company

|ntar compornte depssits oven o Fellpe Sukidiany

Masrgin Monery | Deoosiis for a periad of more than shres mohitn

Mt ca=h flow genesatod from investing acthitices

Cash finw from flinancing Activithes
Rapayment of long tem borowings
Iimor corporats deposits refunded o e Halding Company
e comporats depoeis rafundad by Fellow Subsidiary
Indgr carporuie depasie givan b Fellow Subsidiary
Inder Corpormle depaat egeved frain Hofding Conipary
Procends from shor term barrowings
Repayment of sharl lonn bamawings
Interest and aihar finanss coss fuid

Met cash flow usod In finoncing actreltles
Mat bricrensel{decrenne) in Cazh and Cash equivalents 1A+B+L)
Cash and Cash equivalents st the beginning of the year:
Bank Balanon - Chiment Acomun '
[rphsit Nty
Cosh and Cash equivalanis at the snd of the yean
Bank Balanoe - Current Aseaun]
Depnsii-acoounts

* Remated {Refar ot 20)

I s eampinying notes are an hitegral part of thess financial siatements

A= |l Lakis
Yoar pndad Yanr endod *
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2014
{.6a0) 10,805
34,091 13600
180 11
1.810 1,475
(2317 (342}
13 .
0B 5
27 405 51,427
10,84 154158
B [261)
455 4,250
{28,004) {53,0:8)
{o55} {33y
- T.ue
1304 {2.945)
136 a2
w7 A
{354} o
1228 3,742

1499 265

18 Bi5
(15,329) {20 A00)

(5751 18,234)
11,706 4,702
{1,B60} (455

- {24)

2,271 {1,535)
136 AG.288

= U.ml

. {#,000)

(45} 4202

452 18,913

(22.275) {30 a4)
15,860 p

220 F

(180} .
25,889 P

120 -

- (06
[28,525) [ nary
{16711} {63 £56)

{4,5583) &

87 4,041

4,993 y

242 ERT

15 4,211
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Vishal D.Shah Shrikant O Kulkarmi
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Director
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DIN 07143407
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Chief Finance Officer
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
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Firm Registration Mo, 1077E3W

Vighal D.Shah Shrikant O Kulkarml
Partner Direlor
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Mantu Kumar Ghosh
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Sayli K. Dabholkar
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Moles to the financial statemeants for the yvear ended March 31, 2019

1) Gensral information

2)

Vidariyha Industries Power Limited (*the Company”) is a subsidiary of Relance Power Limited. The Company has baan
sel up s 8 special purposs vehicle o develop and operate B00 (300X2) mega watl cosl based powar profact al Butibor
Industrial area near MNagpur, Maharashtra.

The registerad affice of the Company is located at H Black, 1" Floor, Dhirubhal Ambani Knowledge City, Thane Balapur
Road, Koparkhaime, Mawvi Mumbai, Maharashira — 400710,

These financial siatemants wera authoriged for issue by (he board of directors on May 28, 2019,

Significant accounting policies and eritical accounting estimaies and judgments:

2.1 Basis of preparation, measurement and significant accounting policies

(=)

The principal soounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial siatements are set oul below. These
policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otharwise stated,

Basis of preparation
Compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements of the Campany have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind
AS") notified under the Companles {Indian Accouniing Standards) Rules, 2045 and relevant pravisions aof the
Companies Act, 2013 ("he Act"). The policies set oul below have been consistently applied during the year
presentad, unless stated ofharwisa.

Functional and presentation currency

The finandlal slalements are presented in 'Indian Rupses’, which s the Company's functionzl curreney. All amounis
are rounded o the nearest lakhe, unless othervies slated.

Historical cost convantion

The financial statements have been prepared undar the historical cosl convention, &s madified by the following:
»  Cerlain fingncial asseis and financial liatilties at fair valus!

= Defined benefit plans - plan assets that are moesurod at fair value;
Falr value measurement

Fair value Is the price hat would be received to sall an asset or paid to transfer a llability in an orderly transaction
betwean markel paticipanis at the measurement date, The Company uses valustion tschniques that arg
appropriate In the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available o measure fair value, maximising the
use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of unobservable inputs,

All azsets and lizbilities for which fair value |s measurad or disclosed in the financial siatements are categorised
within the falr value hierarchy, descrlbed as follows, based on the lowest level input that Is significant (o the fair
value measurament as a whole;

«  Leval 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) markat prices in active markets for identical assels or liabllites

«  Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest kevel input that 1s significant to the fair value measurermeni
is directly or indirectly obsemnvable

= Level 3—Valuation techniques for which the lowest level inpul ihat is significent to the f2irvalue measuremen
is unobsarvable

Current vis-a-vis non-current classification

The assets and labilites reported in the balance sheat are clagsified on a “curant/non-currant basis™, Curren|
assels, which include cash and cash equivalents, are assets thal ame intended (o be replized, sold or consurmed
during the normal operating cycle of the Company or in the 12 months following the halance sheet date; current
liabiiities are liabilities that are expecled 1o be settied during the normal operating cycle of the Company or within the
12 months following the closa of the financial year. The deferred lax assels and liablliles are classified a5 non-
current assets and liahilities



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes Lo the financial staternents for the year ended March 31, 2018 |Continued)

(b} Recent accounting pronouncements and new standards;
New standards of Interpretations Issuad but nol yet effective

Tho Company will apply the following standard for the first tme for s annual reparing pericd commencing 1 Apl,
20158:

Ind AS 116 - Leases

Ind AS 116 " Leases” was nollfied on March 30, 2010 and | replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, Ind AS 118 is elfective for
annual pericds beginning on or after April 1, 2019, Il sels oul the prncipies for the recognition, messursmen,
presentation end disclosura of leases and requires lassees 1o aceount for all leases under a single on-balance shest
model similar lo the accounting for finance leases under Ind AS 17, Lessor accounfing under Ind AS 116 Is
substantially unchanged from loday’s sccounting under Ind AS 17,

Ind AS 116 requires lessoss and lessors 10 make more exdenstve disclostres than under Ind AS 17. The Company
Is In process of evaluating fhe requirements of the standard and ils Impact on its financial stalements.

GOn March 30, 2079, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notified certain other amendments 1o Indian Accounling
Standard (Ind AS), as below, as parl of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standands) Sacond Amendments Rules,
2019, These other amendments come inle Tores on Aprl 01, 2019,

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes", Appendix C - Uncertainty over Income tax treatments

The appendix explains how lo detemine lhe prabability of the elevant tax authority accapling each {ax tregtment, or
group of tax treatmenis, thet the companies have used or plan to use in their inoome: tex filing which Has to be
considered to computa the most likely amount or the axpected value of the tax treatmeant when detarmining taxable
profit {mx loss), 185 bases, unused tax losses, unusad tax cradils and lax rates,

Ind AS - 12 “Income taxes"

The amendmant clarifies thal an entity shall recognize the Income tax consequences of dividends In profit or loss,
other comprehansive income or edquity according to where the entity onginally recognized those past transactions ar
BvEnis,

Ind AS — 18 “Employee benefits”, Plan amendment, curtallment or settlement

The amendments requite an entity; ,
= o ust updated assumptions fo determine curmenl servioe cosl and nel interest Tor the remainder of the
pericd after a plan smendment, curtallment or setttement, and

. to recognize in profil or loss as par of pasl service cosl, or 8 galn or Inss on satlement, any reduction in a
gurplus, aven if thal surplus was nol previnusly recognized because of the impacl of the asss! calling.

Ind AS - 23 "Borrowling costs"

The amendments clarfy that Il & spedific borrowing remains culstanding afier the related qualifying asset |s ready
for its intended use or sale, it becomes part of general borrowings.

The elleclive date for adoption of amandments as per Companles (Indian Accounting Standards) Second
Amendment Rules. 2018 Is annual pefods beginning on or afler Aprll 01, 2018 The Compamy will adopt the
standard an Apnl 03, 2018 and is in the process of evaluating the impact on account of above amendment on its
financial slatements and will accordingly consider the same from period baginning aprit 01, 2018,

Recent accounting pronouncemeants

Change due to transition to Ind AS 115- Revenue from Contract with Customers The Ministry of Corporals
Affalrs (MCA) has nolified the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2018 on 28th March
2018 which include Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 115 in respect of ‘Revanue from Contracts with Customers®
which has replaced inter alia, the existing Ind AS 18 'Revenue’ and Is mandatory for reporting periods beginning on
or afler 15t Apnl 2018.

The Company has applied Ind A% 115 prospoctively.



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

(b}

ic)

(d)

(e)

Property, plant and equipment (PPE);

Ibems of proparty, plant and equipmean are-stated si cost which includes capitalised borrowing cbst, less
depreciation and impaiment loss, Ifany. Sost includes expenditurs that is directly attributable 1o (heacquisition of
the items. Subsequent costs are Included In the asset's camylng amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriste, onty when it is probable thal fulure economic benefits associated with the item will How to the Company
and 1he cost ol the llem can be measured rslisbly. The camying amount of any component accounted foras a
soparaie assel is derecognised when replaced. All other repairs &nd maintananes are charged to profit or loss
during the reparting perod (0 which they are Incurred.

Expanditura incurred on assets which are not ready for |heir intended vse compnsing direct cost, retated incidental
expenses and altribulable bormowing cost are disclosed under Capital Work-in-Progress.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value:

Deprecialion on PRPE is provided o the extent of depreciable amount on Straight Line Method {SLM) based on
usalul lives of the following assets as prescribed in Parl C ol Scheduia 1 o the Companies Acl, 2013,

Particulars Estimated useful lives
Buildings B0 yaars
Maotor vehickes i yesrs
Offica Equipmeni 5 Years:
Computers 3 Years
Furniture & Fixlures 10 Years
Plant & Equipment 15 Years

Eslimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation methods are reviewed annually, taking Into account
commertial and lechnologlcal nbsolescencs a5 wall as normal wear and tear and adjusted prospeatively, if
appropriate.

Intangible assets

Intangible Assets are stated al cost of acquisition net of recoverable faxes less accumulated amortization | deplelion
and impairmant loss, iT any. The cost comprises of purchase price, borrowing costs and any cost directly attributabls
ler bringing 1he assal (o s working condition for the intended use,

Expenditune incurred on acquisition of intangible assels which are not ready o use at the reporting date s disclosed
under “intangible assats under devalopment”.

Amortisation

Amortisation s charged on 8 straighl-line basis over estimatad ussful lives. The estimated useful [[fe and
amortisation method are reviewed at the end of sach annual reportng penod, with the effect of any changes in the
eslimata being accountad ona prospective basis,

Compulér softwaro s amortised ovaran estimated uselul ife of 3 years. Intengible assets include expenditure
ineurred for laying pipeline towards additional water supply. As the pipeling is estimated to be used over tha Ife of
the project, he cost incurred towards right s amorised over tha tarm of the powar purchase agreament.

Impairment of nen-financial assets

Assois which are subjecl lo deprecigtion or amortisation are tested for impaimment whenever evenls or changes in
circumsiances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recaversble. An impairment lass s racognised for the
amounl by which the assel s carrying amoun! exceads ts recoverabla amount. The recoverable amount is the
higher of an assel's fair value less costs of disposal and vaiue in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment,
assels are grouped al the lowes] fevels for which Ihere are separalely idaniifiable cash Inflows which are fargaly
independent of the cash inflows from other assets or groups of assels (cash-generating units), Mon-inancial assets
athoer than goodwlll that suffered Impalrment are reviewsd for possible reversal of the impairmient at the end of each
reparting penod,

Trade Recelvable

Trade receivables aro recegnized inftially at fair value and subsequently measured al amorised cost using ihe
effective interest method, less provision for impaiment



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continusd)

{fi Financial Instruments

A financial iInstrument is any contracl thal gives dse Lo & financial assst of one entity and a financial labilily or equity
instruments of ancther antity,

Classification

The Company classifies its inancial assets in the following measurement calegones:

= those o be measured subsaguently at fair value (aiher thiough olher comprehensive incoms or through
prafit or loss) and

s |hose measured al amorlised cost.

The classification dopands on the Company’s business mode| for managlng the financlzl assets and the
coniraclual terms of the-cash flows

For assels measured al fair value, gains and lossas will either be recorded in profit or loss or other
comprehensive income.

The Company reclassifies debt investmants when and chly when its business model for managing those
assels changes,

Measuremant

Al initial recognition, the Company measures a financial assel al its fir value plus, in the case of a financial
assel not at falr value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable Lo \he acylisition of
ke financial assel. Transaclion costs of fnancial asseis camicd al fir valug through profil or loss gre
expansedt in profit or loss,

Debl instruments
Subsequernt maasurameant of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing the

assat and the cash flow charactarstics of the-asset. Thore aro three measuremaent categories inta which the
Company classifies s dabl instrumenls:

Amaortised cost

Assels hal are held for collection of contraciual cash Nows where those cash Nlows represent solely paymonis
of principal and Interesl are measurad Bl amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt investmant thal |s
subsaguently measured at smortised cost is recognised in profit or loss when the assat s derecognised or
impaired. Interast income from these financlal assels Is included in olher income using the effective interas
rate methiod.

Falr value through other comprehensive Income (FYOCH)

Assals thal are held for collaction of contraciual cash flows and for =eiling fhe finanoial assets, where the
assals’ cash Mows represent solely paymenis of princlpal and interest, are messured ot FYOC!L Mavements in
the carmying amount are tsken through OC|, except for the recagnition of impaiment gaine orlosses, interest
ravenue and foreign exchange gaing and losses which are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, When
the financlal asset s derscognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously racognised in OC is reclassified
from other egquity to profit or loss and recognised In other gains / (lesses), Interest income from hass linancial
assals is included in other income using the elfective inlerest reie mathod,

Fair value through profil or loss (FVTPL)

Assals thal do not meet the criteria for amertised cosl or FYOC! are measured al FVPL. A gain or loss on a
debt investment that |5 subsequantly measuned at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in profit or loss
in the perod in which it ardsas. Interest income from these financial assels Is included in olher Income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assasses on a forward looking basis lhe expaoled credil |osses-associaled wilh its assnis
camied al amortised cost. The impairment methodolegy applied depends on whether there has been a
significant Increase |n credil risk.

For trade recenvables only, the Company applies the simplified approach pemittod by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments, which requires exprcied Iifelime losses 1o be recaognised from inltial recognition of the
recelvabios,



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 {Continued)

I,

vl.

Derecognition of financial assets
A firvancial assel s deratognised anly whern:

= The Company has transferred the rights 1o recetve cash flows from the financial asset or
» Relains the contractual rights lo recelve he cash flows of e financial assat, bul assumes & contractual
obligation o pay the cash flows 1o one or more reciplents. )

Whera the entity has lransfarred an assel, ihe Company evaluaies whether | has translermed substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, In such cases, the Tinancial assel s derecognised.
Whiete he entity has nol translerred substantially all deks and rewards of ownership of the financial assst, the
financial assel 1s not dersoognised. Where the enfity has neither trensferred a financial assei nor retains
substantially all rishs and raewards of ownership of the inanclal assel, ths fnanclal assel is derscognised If the
Company has nat retained confrol of the financial assel. Whare the Comparty retaing control of the financial
assel, the aszet is continued to be recognised to tho extent of continuing Invalvament In the financial assat.

Income recognition
Intarest Income

Interast income from dabt instrumeants is recognised using the effeclive interest rate method. The effective:
interest rate is the rate thal exactly discounts estimated fulure cash recelpts through the expected life of the.
financlal assel to the gross carrying amount of a financial assel. When calculafing the effeclive Intersst rate, the
company estimates the expecled cash Nows by considering all the contractual tamms of the financial Instrument
{for example, prepayment, exdension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credil losses.

Dividend

Dividends are recognisad in profit or loss only when the rAght 1o receive payment is established, it s probable
that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow 1o the Company, and the amount of the
dividend can be measured rellably,

Offsstting Financial instruments

Financial assais and habilities are offsel and the net amount s reporled in the balance sheet whers there (s

a legally enforceable rnight to offsel the recognisad amounts and there s an intention by selils on a net basis or
realise the assel and sstile the liability simultancously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingsnt on
future events and musl be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event of defzull, insolvency
or bankruptoy of the Campany or the counlemarty.

{g) Contributed equity

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs diraclly attributable 1o the issue ol new sharas or aptions

are shown In equily as a deduction, net of tax, from the proceads:

() Financial liabilities

L

Classification as dabt or equity

Debl-and equily Instruments issued by the company are classified as either financial iabilities or as equity
in-accordance with the substance of the centractual amangsments and the definittan of a financial lability
and an acquity mstrument

An equity Instrument Is any contract thal evidences a residual interest in tha assets of an antily after
daducting all of iis liabililies,

Initial recognition and measurement

All financial liahililes are mcognised initially al fair value and, in the case of lbans and bomowings ang
payables, nel of directly attributable (ransaction costs,

The Company’s financial liabililies include rade and other payables, loans and bemrowinas including bank
avardrafis,
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il Subsaguent measurement
The measuremenl of financial labllities depends on thelr classification, as desoribed balow:

Borrowings: Borrowings are subsequently carriod ot amortised cost; any diference betwesn the proceads
inetof transaction costs) and the redemption value s recognised in the statement of profit and loss ovear
the pered of the borrowings using the effective interest mathod,

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan to the
axtan thal it is probablethat someor all of he facility will be drawn down. In this cosg, the fee Is deferrsd
until tha draw-down occurs. To the axtent there is no evidence that it is probable that some or all of the
facilily will be drewn down, the fee Is capitalised as a pre-payment for lquldity services and amortised over
the period of he faciitty to which |t relates.

Trade and other payable; Thess amounis represent obligations 1o pay for goods or services that have
been acquired In the ordinary course of business from suppliers. These payable are classified as currant
Imbiiities if paymeanl is due within one year or less otherwise they are presented as non-cument fiabilitles.
Trada and ather payablas are subsequantly measured al amortised cosl using the efféctive interasl
method,

v Derecognition

Bomwings am mmoved from the balance shest when the oblication specified in the conlract is
discharged, cangelled or expired. The difference between Ihe carrying amount of 2 inancial lability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the considaration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognisad in profit or loss as other gains/{icsses).

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the sames lender on substantially differant
termi, or the terms of @n cxdsting Hablity am substantially modified, such an exchance or modification Is
treated as the dergcognition of tha anginal lidbility and the recognition of a new liability, The diference In
the respective carnying amounts is recognised in the statoment of prefit or loss.

Barrawings are classified as curen| abilities unless the Company has an unconditional right to defer
sotttiament of the liability for at least 12 months afler the reporting perod. Where there s a breach of a
materizl provision of a long-term loan armangement on or before fhe end of the repaorting pariod with the
afferl thisl the Habilily benomes payable on demand on the reporting tate, the enfity does not classify the
liakility &s currand, il the lender agreed, after lha repariing parod and before the approval of the financial
statements for issue, not to demand payment as a cansequence of the breach.

Borrowing costs

Genaral and specific borrowing costs that are directly altributable to the acquisition, canstruction or
production of a qualifying assal are capilalised during the perlod of time that |s required to complete and
prapare fhe assat for its intended use or sale. Qualifying assets are assets thal nacessarly take a
substantial perod of time to get ready for their Intended use or sale.

Invesiment income eamed on the lemporary Investment of specific borrowings pending thair
expenditure on quallfying ssssts s deducled from the borowing costs aligible for capitalisation.

Other borowing costs are expensed in the period in which hey are Incurred.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assels

Provisions:

Provislons are recognised when the Company has a prasent legal or canstructive obligation as a result of past

avenis: il is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation; 2nd the amount has baan
reflably estimated.

Provisions are measurad al the present value of managemant's best astimats of tha expenditure required to setile
the present abligation al the end of the reporting period, The discount tate used to determing the prasent velue |s &
pre-lax rate that reflects currenl markel assassments of the lime value of money and the rsks spesific 1o the liablily.
Tha incraasa in the provision due to the passage of ime is recognised as inlerest expense.
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(m)

Contingent llabilities:

Conlingant liabllities are disclosed whan there s & possible obligalion arsing from past events, the existance  of
which will be confirmed only by the occurmrence or non-oeEurence of one or more uncartain future events not whally
within the control of the Company or @ present obligation that arises from past events whera it is aither not probabla
that an culliow of rasources will be required Lo setfle or rellable estimato of the amount cannot ba madn, |5 lermed
as cortingeril Hakility.

Contingant Assets:

A contingent assot is disclosed, where an inflow of cconomic benefis i& probable:

Forelgn currency translations
i.  Functionsl and presentation currency

[tems included in the financial statoments of the Company are measured using the currency of the primary
goonomie drvirenment in which \he Company operates (the funclional curmrency’), The financlal slatements am
presantsd in 'fndian Rupess’ (Re. ), whichis the Company's functional and the Company's presentation
ourrancy.

ii,  Transasctions and balances

(I} Foreign currency transactions are translated Into the functional currency using the exchange rales pravailing at
the dates of Iha traneactions.

(i} Al exchange difterences ansing on reperting of foreign currency monetary items at rates different fram thoss
gt which thay were initislly recorded are recognised in the Statament of Profitand Loss.

{iii) In respect of forelgn exchange differences ardsing. on restatemeant ar settlement of leng t&m foreign currenty
monetary items, the Company has availed the option avallable in Ind AS 101 to continue the polloy adoptad for
accounting for exchange diffarences anising from translation of long-term foregn cumency monetary tems
outstanding as an March 31, 2016, wherain:

»  Foreign exchange differences on account of depreciable asset, is adjusted In the cost of depraciable assal
and would be depreciaied over [he balance |Ife of asgal

* |nother cases, forekgn exchange difference is accumilated in “forgign currency monetary lem tranglation
difference sccount” and amaorised over the balance period of such long lerm assel |/ liabililies.

{iv) Non-monelary items denominated in foralon currency are slated at the rates prevailing on the date of Lhe
fransactions | exchange rate at which transaction is actually effected.

Revenue from Contracts with Customers and Other Income

The company derives revenue primarily from sale of energy 1o Adani Electricity Mumbal Limited ( AEML). Effactive
Apri| 1, 2018 the Company has applied Ind AS 115 - "Revenue from Conlracis wilh Customers” , which establishes
& comprehensive framework for determining whether, how and whan mvenus is to be moognized. Ind AS <115
replace Ind AS-18 * Revenue" and Ind AS -11 " Construction Contracis”. The Company recognises revenus when it
transfers contral over & product of sefvide 1o a customer. The Company has applied Ind AS 115 using the
cumulative affect method and thersiore the comparative information has nel been restated apd continues o be
raporiad undar ind AS 18 and Ind AS 11

There is o impact on application of Ind AS 115 gn the financial statements:

The Company recognises revenue when the amounl of révenus can bie reliably measured &l fair value of
vonsideration received or receivable, it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the entity and specific
criterla have been met for each of the Company's activilies, as described balow. The Company bases I1s estimate
on historicel resulls, laking inlo considerstion the lype of ranseclions and specifics of each arangament.

i. Sale of energy

Revenue from saie of energy s recognized on an accrual basls as per the il rales aperoved by
Maharashira Eleciricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) in accordance with he provisions of Powsr Purchase
Agreement (PPA) with Adani Efectricity Mumbai Limited with effoct from- August 29, 2018, which was earlier
willh Reliance Infrastructure Limited (Rinfra). Further, revenue 1s also recognised towards truing up of fiked
charmes and fuel adjusiment charges as par the applicabls MERC (Mulll year tanff) Regulations.
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iy Lease income

Revenue from sale of anergy raferred o ahove includes fixed charges considered as minimum leassa
payments In atcordance with-appendix "C" Lo Ind AS-17 ‘Determining whether an srangament contzing a
leasa’, which |s spportionad between finance income and reduction of inance |eass receivables and Mnance
Income is disclosed as Finance Income” undar “Other Operating Revenue” (Refer note 2.1 (m) below).
Revenuc fowards truing up of fiked charges is recognized as operating income in the Statement of Profit and
Less in the year of truing up. In case of difference between the revenus recognized based on provisional tariff
orderpelitions filed and final tarll ordar, minimum lease payments is adjusted to the extent of diference for
batance period of lease o arrive al revised Intemal rate of retum based on which minimum leass payments ks
appartioned betwaen finance income and reduction of finance lease receivables.

fii. Late payment surchargs

The surcharge on late payment/overdus rade recejvables lor sale of energy ls recognised when no
significant uncerlainty as lo measurement or collectability exists,

Leases

The determination of whather an arrangement is (or contains) 3 lease is based on the substance of the armrangement
at the inception of the |ease. The amangemant is (or contains] @ leasa I fulfiliment of the arrangement Is dependent
on the use of a specific asset or assats and the amangement conveys a right Lo use the asset or assets, even if that
right s not explicilly specified In an arangement,

Thess leases am amalysed basad on the slituabions and indicators set out in Ind AS-17 in ander to determine whether
they constituta operating leases or finance laases;

A finance lease e defined a5 a lease which transfers substantially all the risks and rewsards incidental 1o the
ownership of the ralated asset (o the lesses. All leases which do not comply with the definition of a finance leasse are
classified as opermiing leasas.

Tha fallewing main factors are considered by the Company 10 assess [l a lease lransfers substantially all the risks
and rewards incidenial to ownership: whether

(I} the lessor transfors ownarship of the asset Lo the lesses by the end of the lease term;

(i) the lessee has an option to purchase the assetand if so, the condifions applicabls to exercising that
oplion;

(1) the lsase lerm bs for \he major part of the economic life of the asset;

(iv) the assel is of 8 highly specialized naturs; and

(v} the present value of minimum lease payments amounts fo at least substantially all of the fair valus of the
lesasad assot.

As a lessor (Finance lease)

Appendix "C” ol Ind AS 17 deals with the identification of services and lake-or-pay sales or purchaging contracts that
do not take the legal form of a lease bul convey righis to customens ! suppliers 1o use an assel ora group of assets
In return for a paymant or a series of fixed paymenls. Contracts meeting those criteria are identifled as sither
operating leases or finance leases. |n tha later case, a finance legsa recelvabla is recognized to reflect the financing
daamed o be granted by the Group where it is considered as acling as lessor and Iis customars as lessees.

The Company has assessed finance laase with respoct to the terms of PPA, where the agresment conveys to the
purohaser of the energy an exclusive right to use generated anergy.,

In case of finance leases, where assets are leesed out under a finance lease, the amaount recognized under finance
leasa receivabiles 15 an amount equal to tha net Investment in the lease,

Minimum lease payment made under finance leasa is apporioned between the finance incame and the reduction of
Ihe cutstanding receivables. The finance income is allocated 1o each period during the lease lerms so as 1o produce
4 constant periodic rate of interest on the remalning balance of the lease moeivable

{m) Employee benefits

Short-term obligations

Liahifities for wages and salaries, including non-manetary benafils 1hat are expected 1o be setiled wholly within 12
manths aftor the end of the period In which the employess randar the relaled service ara recognised In respect of
employess' sarvices up to the end of the reporting penod and are measured at the amounts expected to be paid
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when the labilities are sattled. The lablities am presented as current employes bensfit obligations in the balance
sheal

Other long-term employee benefit ohligations

The liabifities for earned feave and sick leave are not expected (o be setiigd wholly within 12 months afier the and of
the pariod In which the employees render the related servioe: Thay am themfors measured as the gresant value of
expectod Tuture payments to be mada in respect of sarvices provided by employees up to the end of the msparting
pericd using tha projected unit credit mathod, The benefils are discountad using the marke! yislds at the end of the
reporting pericd (hat have tarms approximating to the lerms of the related obligation, Remeasurements as a resull of
experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are recognised in profit or loss.

The abligations are presented &5 cumenl labliities In the balance sheat if the entity doga nol have an uncondtional
right to defer setilermant for ai ledst twelve months afier the reporling period, regardless of when the aclusl
saltlement is expecied to ooour.

Post employae obligalions
The Company oparates the following pest-employment schemes:

- defined benafit plans such as gratuity
= defined confribution plans such as provident fund.
- Superannualion fund

Gratuity obligations

The liability tr asset recognised in the balance sheel in respect of defined benefit gratulty plans is the presant valua
of the defined benefit obligation al lhe end of the reparting penod less the fir value of plan assets, The defined
banefit obligation is calculated srnually by sctuarias using the projected unil credil method.

The prasan| vaile of the defined banefit obligation denominated in {Rupees) is determined by discounting the
estimalad {ulurs cash outflows by reference Io market yields al the end of the reporling period on govermmont bonds
that have terms apporoximating to the lerms of the relaied obiigation,

The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount @te to the nel balance of the defined banefil obligation
and the fair value of plan assels. This cost is included In employes banefit expense in the Statement of Prafit and
Loss.

Remeasurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumplions are
recognisad in the perod in which they oocur, directly In olher comprehensive income. Thoy are included in retalned
earnings in the statament of changes in aquity and in the batance sheat.

Changes in the presant value of the defined benafit obligation resulling from plan amendments or curailments ame
recoqnised immediataly in profit or loss a8 past sanvice cost

Defined contribution plans

The Company pays provident fund contributions to publicly administered prowident funds as per local regulalions
The Company has no furhar payment obligations once the contributions have bean paid. The contibutions am
aocounied foras defined contribulion plans and the contributions are recognised as employes benefit expense
when they are dug. Prepaid contibutions are recognised as an assat to the exent thal a cash rafund or 8 reduction
in the future payments Is available.

Superannuation fund

Cartain employeas of the Company &re paricipants in a defined contribution plan. The Company has no further
abligations o the plan bayond s monthly contributlons which are contributed (o & trust fund, (he corpus of which is
investad with Reliance Life Insurance Company Limiled.

Income tax

The income fay, expsrke or credit for the period s he tax payable an the current pariod's laxable Incoma based on
the applicable incoma 2 rale for each jursdiction adjustad by changes in deferred tax assets and liabillies
attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses:
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{r}

Tha currenl income tax charge |s mleulated on the basis of the lax laws enacted or substantivaly anacted al the end
af the reporing periad in the couniries wheara the Company operals and generale axable incoms. Management
penicdically avaluates positions taken in lax roturns with respect 1o situalions in which applicable tax requiation is
subjaet to interpretation. it establishes: provisions where appropriato an the basis of amounts expected to be paid to
the tax authorifles.

Detorrad income 1ax is provided in full, using the balanze sheat method, on temporary diferences ansing batween
the tax bases of assets and jiakilities and thoir camying-amounis in the financisl statements, However, defarred fax
ligbilities are nol recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill, Deferred Income tax ls also not
accounted Tor if It arises fram inital recognition of sn assst or latilily in 2 fransaclion otfer than a business
combination that al the time of the transaction affects neither 2ceounting profit nor texable profit (tax loss), Deferred
Income tax Iz determined using tax rates (and laws) that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the and of
lhe reporting period and are expectad 1o apply whan the relaled deferrad income tax assel is realised or thi
defarred Income tax llability is settied.

Deferred tax assels are recoanised for all deductible temporary differencas and unused tax lossas only il L is
probable that fulure laxable amounis will be avaitable o ulilise Ihose lemparary differences and losses,

Deferred tax assets and linblities are offset when there is a lagally enforceable right to offset current tax assets and
liabilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the sama taxation authadty, Sumenl tax assels and tex
liabilifies are offset where the antity has a legally enforceabls right to offset and Intends either to setile on 2 nel
basis, or to realise the assel and settla the liabilily ssmultaneously.

Currenl and deferred tax Is recognised In profit or 1655, excapl o the extent thal it relates to ltems recogrised In
olher comprehensive intome or directly In eqully. In this case, the tax Is alsa recoonised In other comprehensive
Income or dirsctly in equity, respectvaly.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presenialion in the slatement of cash lows; cash and cash equivalants includes cash on hand,
demand deposits with banks, short-term balgnces (with an origirel maturity of three months or less from date of
acquisition), highly liquld Investments thal are readlly convertible info known amounts of cash and which are subject
to ingignificant risk ol changes in value

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing:
= ihe profit atiributable to owners of the Company
- by the weighted average number of equily shares outstanding during the financial year

Diluted earnings per share

Milutad earmings per share adfusts the figures used in Lthe delermination of basic eamings per share to take into
acoount:
= Ihe aftér income tax effect of interest and other financing costs assoclated with diutive polential equity
shares, and '
- Ihe weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all dilutive polential equity shares.

Cash flow statement

Cash fiows are reparted using the indirect mathod, whareby prafit before tax is adjusted for the effecis of
transactions of non-cash nalure and ny deferrals or acoruals of past or fulure cash recelpls or paymeants. Tho cash
fows from operaling, investing and financing ectivities of the Company are sogregaiod based on the aBvallsble
information.

Segmant Reporting

Operating segments ara reportad in a manner consistent wilh the intermal reporing provided Lo the Chiet Qperating
Decision-Maker. Tha Chief Operating Decision-Makar, who is responsible-for allocating resources and assessing
parformance of the operaling segments, has been identifind the Chisf Financial Officer that rakes strategle
taciFions
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(a)

(b)

{c)

(d)

Inventories

Inventores ol tools, stores, spare pans, consumable supplies and fuel are valued at lowear of welghled aversge
cosl, which includes all non-rafundable duties and charges incurred in bringing the goods (o heir presant
locallon and candition, and net realisable valve afier providing for cbealescance and olher losses.

In cose of cogl stock, the measured stock is bassd on & verification process adopted and the varigbon betwoan
measured stock and bock stock is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss,

Critical accounting estimates and Judgments

Preparatdon of the Financial Statements under ind AS reauires managemant o take decisions and maka astimalas
and assumnptions that may impact the value of revenues; costs, assels and liabiliies and the related disclosures
concaming the items invalved 25 well as contingent assets and liabilities at the balance shest date. Eslimatas and
Judgemenis are continually evaluated and are based on historical exparience and other factors, including
expectalions of fulure avents lhat are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances,

The Company make estimates and assumptions conceming the fulure. The resulling accounling estimates will, by
definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumplions thal kave a significant risk of
causing & matenal adjustmenl to the carrying amounts of assais and labilies within the nast financial yvear are
discussed below:

Useful lives of assets and plants given on finance lease classified as finance lease receivables

The Caempany has Independently estimated the ugaful life of property, planl and gquipment given on finance leasa
based on lhe expectad wear and tear, Industry irends stc. In actusl, the wear and {sar can be-differant, It s possible
that the estimatas made based on edsting experence are different to the actual outcomes within the next financial
parion and could cause a malerial adjustment 1o the unrealised residual value of finance lease recelvables. (Rafer
note 3.3(b).

Impairment of assets

At the end of gach reporting period, the Company raviaws the carrying amounts of its Intanalble assets and the
unguarantead residual value of assets given on lease to delerming wheiher there is any indicalion that hose assels
have suffered an Impairment loss. If any such Indlcation exists, the recoverable amount of the asset | residual value
s estimated in order to determine the extent of the Impairment loss (if any).

The recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-genarating unit 18 determined based en value-in-use calculations
prepared on the basis of management's assumptions and esfimalns;

Defined benefit obligations

The presont value of the defined banefit cbligations depands on a number of factors that are daterminad cn an
atluarlal basis using a numbar of assumptions. The assumptions used in determining the net cost (Income) for post
employmants plans includa the discount rate. Any changes n these assumplions will impact the earrying amount of
such obligations.

The Company datermines the appropriate discount rate at the-end of each year. This is the interest rate that should
be used o determine the presenl valus of estimated fulure cash outfiows expected to be required to settie the
defined benafil obligations. In determining the appropriate discount rate, the Company considers the interest rates of
govemment bonds of malurlly spproximating the terms of tho related plan lablity. (Refer Note 6)

Income taxes

There ars transactions and ealcdlations for which the ullimale tax determination is uncerain and would gel inalized
on complation of assessment by tax authorities, Where the final taz outcome is different from the amounts that wara
inltlally recorded, such differences will iImpact the income tax and defered tax provisions in the perod in which such
determination is made, (Refer nole 10)
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Deferred tax

Tha Company has deferred tax assals apd liabiliies which are expectad to be realised (hrough the Statemant of
Frofit and Loss ovar the extended periods of ime in the fulure: Incaloulating the deferred tax ltams; (he Company &
requirsd o make ceitain assumptions and estimates regarding the fulurs lax consequences atlrlbutable o
differences betweesn the carrying amourils of assets and llabilities as recorded In the financial statements and thair
tax bases. Assumplions made include the expactalion thel fulure operating performance for subsidiaries will ba
consistent with histerical lavels of oporating results; recoverability periods for sx loss carmy forwards will not change;
and et exdsling tax laws and rales will remain unchanged inte forssseable fulure, (Relar Note 10 and 3.13)

Deferred tak assets oro meognised for unused tax lossas 1o ihe extenl thal il is probiable (hal laxable profil will be
avallable against which the same can be ulilised. Skgnificant management judaemeant is required to delemina tha
amount of dafared tax sssels thal can be recogriised, based upon the likely timfing and the lovel of fulure texable
profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Aocording to managemant s estimate, MAT cradit balances will expire and may not be used to offset taxabla
incomig. The Company nelthar has any laxable lemporary difforance nor any tax planning opporlunities availabia
that could partly suppor the recogniion of these MAT credit entilement as deferrod tax assets, On this basis, the
Company has determined (hat it cannot recognise defermed tex ssseis on these balances:

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The Company has measured certain assels and liabliities-al Ealr value for finandlal reporiing purposes. The
managemeant delermines the appropnate valuation technique and inpuls for fair value measurement. In estimating
thie falr valle, the mansgemean! sngages third party qualified valuer to perform the valuations.

Esfimates and judgemsnts are basad on historical experience and other factors, intluding expectations of fulure
avants that may have a financial impact on the Campany and that Bre belisved to be ressonsble undar ha
circumstances. (Refar Nete 11)

Application of lease accounting

Significant judgement |s required Lo apply lease accounting. rules undar Appendix “C” of Ind AS 17 *Determining
whether an Arrangemenl conlains & Leass”, In assessing the applicability to arangaments entered Into by the
Company. managemant has exarcised judgemen! o evalusts customer's dght to use the undedying assets,
subslanca of the transaction ncluding legally enforcad arangements and other significant terms and conditions of
the armangemant (o copclude whether the armangements meel the criteria under Appendix “C".

Classification of lease
Sigmificant judgement has been applied by the Campany In determining whether substantially all the significant risks
and rewards of ownership of ihe leases aseals are transferred 1o the other enfifies.
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Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2019 (continued)

3.2 Intanglble assets

Rupees in lakhs

Water Supply Computer Taotal
Paniculars Rights Software
Carrying amount as at Mareh 31, 2017 1,264 35 1,229
Additions during Lhe yesar - = .
Carrying amount as a1 March 31, 2018 1,264 35 1,209
Accumulated amortisation as at March 31, 2017 150 B 156
Far the year i3] 3 78
Balance as at March 31, 2018 225 8 234
Met Carrying Amount
Balanue as al March 31, 2017 1,115 28 1,144
Batanca as al March 31, 2018 1,052 28 1,065
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 1,264 35 1,288
Additions during the year - 2 =
Deductions during the year : -
Carrying amount as at March 31, 2018 1,264 35 1,209
Accumulated amorlisation as al March 31, 2018 225 ] 234
For the vear 73 3 76
Balance as at March 31, 2019 298 12 310
Met Carrying Amount
Balance as at March 31, 2018 1,039 26 1,065
Balanca 35 ot March 31, 2019 66 23 ga8
MNaote:

1) Intangible assets are other than Intemally genersted.



Vidarlha [nesises Power Lirined
Hotes fo the finpncial statements 25 ot and for the yesr ended March 11, 2018 (pontinued) )
5 I @l
As &l Asal
Margh 31, 2013 March 31, 2014

Man- cumrenl Financidl asssls

AHa) nvanimernts
A Equity share [ urgquoted, fully paid-up)
In jolnt venture [Hefer nabe B G) (valued st cosl)

2500 Marcs 37, F0M8: 2.500)-equity shares of Resance Geothemmal Powser Privats Limdss & i
{Fikon value of Rs.10 gach)

B preference shares (Unguoted, fully pakd up, | '
in fellow subsidiary {Refer note § G) (valued at cost)

1 482 000 fllh:':h 31, P18 'I_E'ﬂﬂ_ﬂﬂ:l frt=litritrices ihiari iR 'El'g'lhrrl Hyd.—tl Pauwspr Private 5.544 B4
Limaeg" (Fage volug of Ra. 1 eacn)) )
Lasn: Prowision fordiminution in the valus of investmant in Svam Hydm Fawer Frivaks AL 11124}
Limipd

. . 4475 4455

€ Genvernment Band {Quoted) (Falr wilus through Profit & Loss account)

14,000 (Margh 37, 3018140004 833 Govormmant Bond of Rajasthen Governmeant 16 W
{¥ace valuw of B5. 100 aach)
T.000 (haren 31, 2018; 7,000) 8-22% Govesnimant Bong of Tamitnodw Gayermmen B 4

{Face vilue of o 100 aach)

4,445 &
A e b= below the ronding o nonm edoptad Iy tha emipemy
Angregaie bk, vl of ureied imeestmants 14,0256 4425
Aggregata amaunl of quoss Inyesiments 2 =
Aggnegate valle ol impaimment in walos of ireastmens 1123 142
Marked vislue of guotled sworima s o 2%

75% Compuleary Converdibls Redeemabile Non-Cumulative Prefemnts Bhames [GGRPS)

A -par termn wocl eoenektorss of I inveimant taass in prafarmes sharme, B msuor companies stall e o call option on the DERPE
which an ba akerciaed by thoim in one or mode Irnches and i ped or |0 ull botors e ond of agreed anue (20 yeams) of he sald
e I e the call oplion & exerced, e CORPS shall bo redeomad at an lssuo prio (e %ace value and premium]. The
Ceierifaiaivy, howeder, shall howe an opbon o coived te GCAPS intosqulty shatee at any tres duricg the soure ofsuch CORFPE. A fhe
en of tervaes @red i the exlent tu sooes Domeanes or e shane Feldars thanuf havs not esssieed e gptons, the CORPS aal b=
compuinoriy somvmdnd imn emesy shenm Qn comyprman, inaithor cone. each prelarence aharm stall be convdned e eqully shames o
cormomponding wiiun {incheing tho promiue appleabibs theroon), In cese e lEsuer companies dealsre dividénd an thair agqolty shems.
e GURPS wil all=o be entiled o he equity dvdend i addition 1o the ooumon =teof divderd,

# Thir shamea’in thise compenios 52 carmed &l odst arved In sctendance with he Brma specified i Echame ol Amalgarmation and
Aranpement sarciioned by e High Couwrt ol Bomesy on March 15, 2013

3.3 (b} Nom-current loans
(LInseourad, considared pood)

Bepurty depasits 310 T

id 67y

3.¥c) Flnance lease reoeivables

Fimarce leass recelvabiss [Rafar Nota 18] T8 35652

34T 716 350,652

L.3(d} Db financlal assois

Auvsrice fetverilie ineash TED TE0

15 750

34 Other non-cunment assels:
{Lirmncuned. considared good]

Capital tdvsnzes 157 94
Balinee wilk sty suhonlsy (ol VAT mtoventbs | &1 458

Z4E 1,054




Vidiebhia industries Powar Limbitest,
Motes to the financisl statemenis =s af and for the year endod March 31, 2018 (continued)

Currend Fimanclal assois

18 Inventodias

Fusl [awmilding Mearsghin et of B WE March 30, 2000 | R4: 73 akka]]
Sigred and spares

(Frvuniwios arr valssd gt owe ol €osl and nel restaabie yolus)

A.6(m} Trade monivabies
{Lhmiensmod . corsigoned good)

Trade recehiiides

{Inchudes groouwrs recei abies fram rataied pary (Refer Nobe B (i) )

[Mckding NIl (March 37, 2016: Hs 35,617 Lakhe) bilnd in (o subsaguent mons] (et
Mot 845 1)

16{b} Cash and cash equivalents

Balmiine wilh Lurkes [(Rolornoe T)
In cumant acaount
In deposil soouunt wil olginad cwduety of ks than tees menths

3.6(e} Bank balances other than cash and cash equivaleiis [ Befer mote 7
Do polt= with srigingl mrmtinfty of monz tue lhrss montts bul not Ess (han seb manshs

A6(d} Loans
[Hirsseured, corsidedmd gecd)]
Security dRpTRE
Ininr coperate daponits gives 1o fianed parbes [Reler rot BG 0 |
Irierest on inter corprrate deposite given o maied parties [Meles ool 85 53
Inint comeraie deposit phven o Holding Company [Refer nole G )
Loansd sdvances o ampioprds

3.6{e} Curreni financa loase recsivabies

Firance leasa moivables (Retar nobe 18]

38T Dthor finairclal ssasts
[Unestyred, sonsidnmmd good)
Irsirest ane e on Fromd Daponie

37 Othercurrend g3sels
[Unsecored, considared goad)
Prizjused sporses
Aatyance iy vandom (Fafes rete & 1G]

S 1

B 3t iz at
March 34, 2010 Mareh 31, 3pie
338 873
4539 48850
4nTT £533
131755 Og 755
127,759 BH,755
24z 57
i 4510
257 410
75 -
5
3 a0
15,000 13.000
282 2113
. 136
- B
21,543 21987
18,154 18,162
18,151 16,182
aE 425
7 5%
438 aTH
diH 455
2037 3152
2311 3607



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financinl statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

3.8 Equity Share capltal

3.B4

Authorised shore capital )
VE0.000,000 (March 25, 20187 150,000,000} equity shares of Re 10 sach

Issued, subscriled and fully pald up share capital
4 481 B35 (March A1, 2078 1,491 628) eqdity sharss of Re.10 each

Reconcilistion of number of eguity shares

Balanoe al the beginming of the yesr « 1,497 676 (March 31, 2018 1 481, 626) eguity shors of

Ra_ 40 each

Add; Issued and subgcriDeo during te year M| (March 37, 2008: NIl eguitystares of Rs: 10

wath

Balanoe-al the and ol the year- 1,491 626 (March 21, 2018: 1,481 676) equlity shares of Ra 10

aach

1.8.2 Terms | rights attached to equity shares

Rupess in lakhs
As at As At
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2016
15,000 15,000
15,000 15,000
148 148
143 143
142 144
148 1448

The Compary has vnly one deas of egully stares having face valug ol R 10 per share, Each holder of the sguly share (s entitled {6 anie
v pee =hars: I hs evenl of liguidaian of the Company, the holders:of squity shores will B smitlad (o recsive semaining assits of the

Camparty, atier distritulion af ol peeferenlyl dessunis

483 Detals of shores held by holding company and subsidiory of holding company

As at March 31, 20149

As st March 31, 2018

Wo. of Shares Perenntage of Hee of Sharos Porcéntage of
shareholding sharzholding
Equity Shaores
Reliance Power Limitog - 1,726,658 {March 31, 2015, 1,126,858 THBI% 1,126 658 TS5
1,126,656) ehares of Bz 10 2ach
(00 the abowe, 1,126,650 (March 31, 2018: 1,126 /650)
shares are hold by Refiance Power Limiled, the fobding
company and & (harch 31, 2018!6) shores are jontly
Fald by Rakorco Powar Limited ang ils nominces)
Rase Power Supnly Company Limited (subsisiany of 364,870 44T 384570 44T
Relanse-Powsr Limbed) -
EL970 (March 31 200 B 3E4.070) equity shares of
A= 10 each
1,491,626 100% 1,491,620 100%




Widithha Inchrstries Powar Limited
Mades ta the financial stalemnnis 2o of and for e year eaded Maroh 34, 2049 [Contimed)

thar Equity
3.8 |nstrumeit entirely equlty in nature

Aiithoriged shame capital
B D00 000 [Mareh 31, 2016: 150,000,000) preference sheres of Rs 10 sach

Preference Share Capitsl

Insived, sdbseribud and flly pald up

13,420,834 [March 37, T078; 13,424 634] proforssce shares of Rs, 10 sach
[Rler not 5.9.7 bolow far inrmm|

1.6, Roconciliation of number of shares -aubseribed snd lully pald ug

Preferencs shares
Batanon ai the beginning of the year- 10,438 534 (March 31, 2010
13,432 534} preference phares of e 10 gach

Balance at the and of the year- 13,434 534 (March 31, 20018
11424 534) preference shares of Rs, 10 pach

302 Terms | rights attashed to shams -

7.5% Caompulsory Convenibie Redeemabie Non-Cumulative Praforance Sharss (CCRIS)

Rupeea |1 lokha

Be 3t Ao at
Marcly 3%, 2048 March 31, 2018
65 00D lilme
B5,000 HE000
e 1342
1343 1343

b at Az at
March 31,2013 Maorch 31, 2018
1302 1442
1342 1,447

Purauant e the isms of isaus, iha Company shall have 2 cal opfisn on CERPE whidh can b esvrcised by the Campany 14 ore-or merm sranchiss aid iy ot
o i bl byfam the and b anreed ke |20 yaars) ol e skl share. in case e all opton 5 sxerised. CORPS shall be redesmed af an issue pice (e faoe
witum qindd promiue). Thie holden of CURPE toaser, whu hiave an oplion o comvar CORPS nits equily ahares al any lima duing |hoonus of sueh sheiss,
Al the énd of tanure and 10 the ekiend the Company e ihe CCRPS foldes haws not sremied heir optons, CCRPE ahsl b cornpulaonly corviersd inin ety
utares. On someansion, in eliter care. gach CCAPSE shall bn copvarted nio ono huly pad equily share-of As. 10 each of @ prenrun of Re 960 skase i dimnmg
e tonure of CCRPS, the Uempany doekices naully dividend, DCRPS holfars shal aleo hu-antthed 16 diildend on thalr stiares at ihesare moe e o eguty
tinvidand ard s dieidenod wil bie oue ol slewe e oogan e of T 5%, These preference shares srall eantinie = b non curmdiive.

383 Detalls of shares held by holding company and sebsidiary of hokding comparry

As sl
March 34, 2048 Aa at March 31, 2010
Ha. of Shares Pareentagn of Ko, of Shares Pareantage of
Freference Shanes ) ) ) shareholding sharetsolding
Risllange Power | imitod - 8 404 432 (Marmn 39, 2098 9 404 432} yhaes of 404 402 BANL 3T T 05%
Re-10 anch
Ao Power Sugoly Company Lindiss {subsidiaty ol Halbnce Power Ap20a02 40202 280%
Limjited) - 4,020,202 (Marmh 314, 2018 4,020 202} proflerence shares of
e 10 nath
128 634 134248534 100%




Vidarbha Industrias Power Limleed
Notis 1o the Nnantisl statemants a5 of and far the year ended Mareh 31, 2019 (contimuad)

210 Rasnres and surplus
Balance ab the end of the yoar

110.1 Canllal recerve
1402 Secuiliey piemllng

1103 Fomign curency monatany TEm ranslanon dfarence anoouin
1104 Retzined wimingn

Tatal

3101 Capltal reserve [arisen pursasan to scheme ot amalgamstian) (Rafer pots 16)

340.3 Securties prumbum

310.3 Forelgn currancy monatary om tanslaton diffsrence sceodnt
Halanse ' il begldog ol e g
Add: AddEinn during tha year
Ligss: Amnriisslkan durling Be yuie

Bl al fhe mrd of fa jear

3404  Relained samings
Balapee ot the beginning ol 1he yeal (Reler nobe 20)
Brof for s year

Addil esn): Remeasumment of Fosl sanployament benaflit gbigalion
Balance & the end of e yoae

HMiatlre and purpose of ather mseres:

n) Capitsl resarve

Ry e dahhu
Aol As al
Mamh 31,2018 Margh 31, 2018
11,040 11840
147,176 =714
[k {1,087
S ¥ ) R 1|14
16B3ETE 1e14ATT
11,040 11845
141,176 147ThR
(10571 [T.n76)
(1,762 [40)
1470 1050
R {1,057}
3418 W BEE)
{6,242) SIATE
26 i7

1

4]
{2, 7a8) 1418
=

165378

1.4

=

Capital msanves has arsen purslent 1o tha schems of amalgamation i aoeaunt ol el dessts Ushen svier finin fgloice Fast Rasouroes

Lmmitod, (Riefarneie 16)
b} SeutiiEs predium

Sacuiies pramiim scooe s sreated |0 eoond prEmen recsied on fses of shares. The Roserve w otlimod n accordance wm e

provison of the Compenies Ack 2013,
b} Forslgn currency monstary llem tranalation differende account

The Campany hisn cpiod to continga tha Pravious BAAR pokey for sccountng of foeeign exchangs diffsmsnces an long 8 mometsny
lmrin This Repeves reproasnits dorcigs cuchange szcumulated on long e monstary Bemswiich ars for athar than depreciabln
atisaly. The same |5 smortises ovet i batance period of such long Smm monetsry sssste (Relr nate 15)



Vidarbha Industries Power Linilod
Motes to the finateial statemants as of and for the year spded March 31, 2009 {Eerdined)

He In Ehhs
As ol A& al
Warch 31, 3018 March J1, 3018

Maor-curront Bnancial linbilites
311 Nomsaurrgal borrsinge

A amotised cost

Secured
Tesrn Inann:
Fttipee joan i tom banks 184,063 197.821
Fomign curminey inans from hanks .- 1398
164,062 2711438

A1 a)l) Mahiiz ol securly fod term lobng -

&) Supes koens fromy banis cl B 181,802 sihs (March 31, B8, 168406 Byhi) in secated o be sacumsd by sl dhare on af e
ImmovaRis and meouakis Gseets and inianginie aass of e Sompany on o pat pasio by and sedge of 519 of the squity aham
aapitalaf he Carmpany

by Aupen loanp fom bank of Fs: Wil (Mach 31, 2010 4206 InkheYis socured by 3 residial chamge on all tss mevosbis food assats and
aurmant asses af thn Company

&} Rupeslaans from beih of Fs 19386 khe (Moeh 31201080 20,000 [akhs) o decured by Fret Eharges i all movable and immoiable :
EnaeEts on part rassu Sk

d) Fatizizn Currsncy Loy frim banke of s 18 528 Bl (basch 51, 2018 27.676 alihs | s secored /i be soturod by fest chiarga on- =1
this imrmovalie ard mevible assi of he Compony on gas passy basis end pledpe of 51% of Ihe nguty shpie capist ol e Company

] The Hollirig Company fas ghen nancial commismants | gusramee io the lender of the Campaiy. [relar ness BG (1)),
1) Curmnt matuilies of long kem bormwlngs ey Deen clagafled po other oomen finenciol btsdiied {refer pote 334 fo) )

241(a)iii) Terms of repayment and |nterest

a] The rupee Bans from sanks of Ba 181,992 lakhs (March 31, 2000 188,415 lakhe) s reoayabie 10 50 sinictisse quarsdy aslalimes
normancirg from June 30, 31E and cory an ovocgo infemnd mte of 1238% por annum

b Fareign cumeney term laen in mpayebe b3 squal quarery netaliments commenaing fom Juna 30, 20400 and carmises an intsmsst sl of
LISEY thrme monch LITICIR plus 4.60% par annum, payabio on & qmuardery basis

) Fuges loan from bank Ry N Sdaeeh 51, 3008 2000 (nkbis) b8 segayble n 10 quardady isstalimans cammenisng from June 30, 2006 Snd
saAy an inberes) e of 1T % pa
o} Rupne lodrs bisin Sasaks of Fa 10,356 Tekbs (Maroh 39, 2008 20,000 lakhs) kb tegavbie In 68 slruchuiod quaredy Festalmarit
commancing Frem June 00, 2070 and carry An inleseal rale of 10,25 % pa
FMial(E] Tne amortsed contdiscosed sbhive 15 e of ncienisl el ol borrgwngs Bggreaatng of Re 1217 lakks {March 37, 2018: Rp 1,282
fzkhsy

A M@l Them hos deen delol and dilsy o ressyment of pincoal o sdeeeat on T aboee bonowings duanng e peas | Rebsr nols 74)

142 Non-cument provietons

Proviess o raluly [Febte e f) 17 182
Proveion s feave encankimenl (Reler nate &) 250 asg
[ 512

A3 Dedarrad focr Nlabvilitles

Groas defamed tax lisbiity on dapraciation dus o tming difemenoe [Refer nobe 0] 44156 T I
Less: Recovimbie trom benslitiures. [23,450) {23,505)

50,925 51,553




Vididrbha Industries Pawer Limited
Notes 1o the financial statements as of and for the yoar anded March 31, 2093 {continved)

Ri in Gahs
Mt As st

_ March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Curmeed linsnelal Uablliil=e
3. 14(a) Bormowinas

Secursd
Wiy Capib Logmy 50,145 SiES
Wnsacured - a1 amorised cost
Logit repayatile on damarnd
Inter Corpomis depoht reqshed from Salfow swpnigiany | Refar mabs &G (I} 40
It Corpotnis diponil menived e Holdog  Compeany (Belsr nade BG I 33,070

2114 G0.025

FAafaj(i) Motare of Securnty for Shoet lerm bormowings
Cuish pred fmeilfics: which s/ mpaysbls on demand s secursd pan pessu slong with-ism o andai by fist chasge an all (he
Imrmevahla and mowabks arsals And wsangbia st of ta SO o0 & P peses bl st plesge of 515 ol the eguty dhae
capts’ of the Company, '
AAajuh|iif Interesl

Cash Gredn Facling comy 2n average rete of nesest of 1265% prrannum.
|mEi corpoiiatn duprrlln inmtviheeied froite 'H5|.H||1|_.'| ey i Fn:ht;uinl:l"nl\r e wanrl e

1.14{u) Trade payables
Toinl Qigstmndmg cues of moro ememoses and-small entarprsas - .
Total Clutntnneting fues of creditors ol than e eoleqpnibes mond omeil enlerpilacs 5018 3,044

5018 A4

3.14[c) Other financial Nabilities

Currel maturities of kog-termn borowings [Feter noi 3,07 (o) {7 4,598 Arara
nlprest scorund and dun on boTowTigs ST 257
misreel aocrusd bul not dun on bomowinga | a7
Saourtty deposiiy rockived i 44
Craritars for napitl wxpetditumy (Rafar rota 46 (2] aod nite 17 1255 FR
Setenikn monay, parh ) ) 853 1.017
Creditars for suppies and sendces (Fofer mole 85 (4] amd rete 17) amn 4,85
Dham* 1018 k]
*inekatza Gram panchayst e wibs charges and ollied misctlleneces saysiies)
v 263 26, 408
A5 Dibver curranl Fablites
Dithar Limbilees { Incides mtatusony dues) S5 366
555 368
346 Provisions
Provisan Tor leave encashmaat (Rafer not= 6) 8 i
51 i)
34T Cutrent tax (Ehiliids
Privison [or mrome tas {melof advancs tex Be bl [March 31, 20180 Rie M) (Rater Mot 10) 25 7000

20286 &S0




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Motes to the financlal statements as of and for the year endad March 31, 2018 (continued)

3.8 Revenus from oparations

Sale of nargy [including sake to relaled party {Reder Note B (1},74 and 20)
Other operating revanues:

-Finance Income

= Interast from cuslomer on cefayed payment (Refer Nota 1] 1]

118 Othier income

320

an

Interast Income:
Bank deposits
Inter-ooroorate depasits {Refer Mate 8 (1))
Cifhers

Citer Won operaling mooms

Employes benefit expoense

Salares, bonus and cther allowances

Contribution fo provident lund amd atiyer lunds |Refer nois )
Gratuity and leave sncashment (Refer nots 6}

Slaff weifare expersbs

Finance cast

Interest on:
Rupee taim nans
Forgign currency loans
Warking capiizl Ioens
CMher finRnoe chames

Gonaoration, administration and othar expanses

ares and spaies consumnied
Rant expensas [including rent o related pary (refer note 8G (i)
Repars and maintenance;

Fant #nd Macdnaery

Cithors
Lags! and protessional chargss {Including shared service charges) (Refer Mole BG
m
Dirpgtor's sitling fees
Travslling and conveyance
Rates and taxes
Insuranea [including imsuranoe charges o ralatad party (refer note 86 (1)
Walter charges
Loss on sake of fiked asuels
Lozs on foreign exetange fuctuatione {net)
Exponditure towarnds corporate social responsiolity (Refer note 21)
Amuitization of Foraion curreney monetary em tmnslaton differanoe mesre
Provisian for doubliul stvaince '
Miscallangnus sxpanses

Rupees in lakhs
Yoor anded Year endad
Mareh 31, 2018 March 34, 2048
BB 225 100,162
26,876 45,359
324z 4 056
59,343 148,607
264 177
1885 2348
5a 165
s M4
2713 3,036
2596 2,896
112 114
164 38
56 65
3.287 3113
25,010 20,974
1,825 2158
£.490 5428
TER 1.038
34,081 33,600
853 2m7
223 217
1,187 1.448
388 442
a2 1.0%4
s (i
250 240
185 223
an B
1,621 1 687
i3 bl
31 Fif
BT 555
1,872 1,068
408 -
TEa Qag
B.569 10,458




Vidarbha Industries Powor Limited
Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

4) Caontingent Liabilities And Commitments
(Il Contingant liabilities

a) The Company has committed { guarantead financial suppor for payment i respect of non-fund based facilites
of Rs. Nil iMarch 31, 2018 Re. 20,000 lakhs) granted lo jts holding company, Future cash flows in respect of
the above matier can only be determined based on various uncertain faclors,

b} The Honpurable Supreme Court has passed @ decision on 28th Febroary, 2018 in relation to inclusion of
cartain-allowances within the scope of ™ Basic Wages" for the purpose of determining contribution to Provideni
Fund under the Employees ‘Provident Funds and Miscellansous Provisions Acts, 1952, The company |s
awaiting further ciarifications in this meiter in order Lo reasonsbly assess the mpac! on its financial stalemsnl,
if any. Accordingly, the applicability of the judgement to the Company, with respeot 1o the perod and the nature
of allowances to be coversd, and resullant impact on the past provident fund llabiiity, cannot he reasonably
ascarfained, af present.

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt:
Disputed income tax dues for Assessment Year 201516 is Rs.1 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. Nil)
(i) Capital commitments:

Estimated amount of contracts (net of capllal advance) remaining fo be executed on capital accounl and not
provided for is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs. 22 lzkhs).

5) Detalls of Remuneration to Auditors:

Rupees in lakhs
Paymaont to Auditors

Year ended Year endad

March 31,2018 March 31, 2018
a) As Auditors

Audit Feas 45 a5
Bb) In other Capacities
Cerlification Fees 1 ()|
Total Payment to Auditors 46 45
& Amount is below the rounding off nomm adopted by the company.
68) Employees benefit obligation:
The Campany has clagsified various employes bepafis as under
a) Leave obligations

The leave abligations cover the comparny's labllity for sick and privileged leave.

Rupeas in lakhs
Provision for leave encashment
As at As at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Curren!® g1 74
Mon-currant 358 320

* The Company does nofe an unconditfonal mght lo defar the settiemenis.
b} Defined contribution plans

t) Provident fund

(i} Supetannuation fund

(i) State defined coniribution plans
- Employees’ Pension Schame 1885

The providen! fund and the state defined condribution plan are oparated by the regional provident fund commissionsr
and the superannuation fund is adminstered by the trusl. Under the schemes. the Company is required 1o centribuis
a specifind percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit schames to fund the benefits



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

c)

The Company has recogmsed Lhe following amounts in the Statement of Proft and Loss for the year

Rupees In lakhs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2018 | March 31, 2018

(1) Contribution 1o provident fund . 78 73
i) Contribution fo emplovaes’ suparannuation fund 3 3
(1) Contribution (o empiovess’ pension schemao 1995 a0 Ly
Total 112 114

Post employment obligation
Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity for employees in India as per the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972, Employees who
are In continuous service for @ perod of 5 yiars am eligible for gratuily. The amounl of gretulty payable on
reliremenlterminalion 5 the employees 1asl drawn basic safary per month compuled proportionatsly for 15 days

salary multiplied for the number of years of service,
ii} Significant esfimates: actuarial agsumptions

Valuations In respect of gratuity have been carred aul by an Independen| acluary, s at lhe Balance Sheet date,

based on the following assumptions:

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Discount rate (per annum) 0% T.65%
Rale of Increasa In compensation lavels 7.50% 750%
Fate of relumn on plan assels TA0% T.65%
Expeclad average ramaining worldng lives of B.21 525

employees in number of vears

The estimate of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation, lakes into acoount infiation, seniority,
promotion and olher relevant faclors ineluding supply and demand in the employmenl market

{if) Geatuity Plan

Rupess in lakhs

Present value of  Fair value of pla
rFartiouins uh[?gatiu’n e asget: Net amount
As at April 01, 2018 364 172 182
Current servico cost 45 - 45
Interest cost 28 2 14
Total amount recognised in profit and loss 71 12 58
Remeasuremenis
Return on plan assetls, excluding amount included In & i 70
interest expansa/inoome)
{Gain) / Inss from change in demographic assumplions 1 - 1
{Gain }/ loss from changs n Tinancial assumplions 14 - 14
Exparianca (gains) [ losses i1 - 11
Total amount recognised in other comprehensive 26 @ 26
incorma
Employer cantributions ) i -
Benefit payments (14) (14) -
As-al March 31, 2012 a47 170 277



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the Ainancial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continued)

Presant valus of  Fair value of plan

Rupees in lakhs

Parficulars obligation s Net amount
As at April 061, 2017 370 174 186
Curmant semvice ciosl 57 . 5%
Intorast cost 26 12 14
Total amount recognised in profit and loss &3 12 T
Remeasurements
Ralurm on plan sssets, excluding smount Incfuded in
intorest expansa/{income) - (%) 2
(Eain) / loss from chanage in demographic assumplions (BT) - {58}
(Zain /7 loss from. change in financial assumptions (14) - (R E N
Exparnence (gains)/ losses (8) - (&)
Total amount recognised In other comprehensive _
incoms (T7 (2) (74)
Employer coniributions E N "
Bensfil payments (12} (12} -
As at March 31, 2018 364 i72 182
The nel liability disciosed above relates to funded and untunded plans are as follows:
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Present value of funded obligations 448 364
Fair value of plan assals (171) {172)
Deficit of funded plan an 182
Currant Partion - -
Mon-Cumant portion 27 182
(i} Sensitlvity analysis:
The sensitivity of the defined benefil abligation lo changes in the welghted principal assumplions is;
Change in assumptions  Increase In assumptions Decrease In assumplions
Particulars March March March March March March
31, 2018 3, 2018 a1, 2019 31, 2018 31,2018 31, 2018
Discount rate 0.50% 0.50 % -3.02% -3.03% 3.30% 3.22%
Salary uscalation rate 0.50% R a17% 3.20% -3.02% -3.05%

The above sensitivity analyses are based on a change in an assumiion while holding all olher assumptions constan.
In practice, this is unlikely fo cceur, and changes in seme of the assumptions may be corelated, When caloulating the
sangilivity of tha defined benelil obligation 1o significant actuarial assumptions the same method (present value of the
definmd banefil obligation calculated with the projected unit credit method at the end of the reporting period) has been
applicd as when calculaling the defined benefit lability recognised in the balance shesl. The methods and types of

assumptions uscd in proparing the sensitivity analysis did nol change compared 1o the prior period.

{iv)The above defined benefit grelulty plan was adminstrated 100% by Reltance Nippon Life Insurance Company
Limited {Formerdy known as Reliance Life Insurance Company Limited) as at March 31, 2018 and as at March 31,

2018,

(v) Defined benefit liability and employer contributions:

Tha Campany will pay demand raised by RLIC towards graluity liability on time lo basis (0 sliminate the deficil in

defined benafit plan.

Tha weighted average duralion of the defined benefit obligation is §.21 years (2017-18 — 6.25 years),



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Moles to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Conlinued)

{vi}Thae actuanal valuation of aratuity liabiity doas not include liability of secended omployess as the gralulty will be
paid by the Holding Company as per term of secondment

71 Assets pledged as security
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars MNota no  March 31, 2012 March 31, 2018

Non =Currant

First Charge

Financlal Assets

MNon-curmant investments 3.3{3) 4,444 4 440

Loans 3.4{b) M0 671

Finance lease recelvables 3.3(c) 37,716 358,552

Cther financial asscis 3.3(d) a0 50

Maon-financial assets

Properly, Flanl & Equipment =y E75 631

Intangible Assats 32 S 1,083

Other Non-Current Assets 3.4 248 1.054

Tolal Non- current assets pledged as security ( A) 355,137 6TA72

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Noteno  March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018

Current

First Charge

Financial aszets

Trade recaivahlas 3.8(a) 127,758 98,765

Gash and Bank balances J.6(b) & 352 4.810
3.6(c)

Loan 3.6(d) 21,543 21,287

Finance wase recaivables 3.6le) 189,161 18,162

Othar current financial Azsats 3610 428 478

Non-financial assels

Inventories 35 4,877 5,523

Other current azzats an 2,313 3817

Total current assels pledged as securily (B) 176,421 152,662

Total assets pledged as security (A+B) 531,558 518,834



Vidarbha Industiries Power Limited
Notes 1o the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2019 ({Continued)

8) Related party transactions:
A. Parties where Control exists:
Holding Company:
1. Reliance Power Lirmited (R Power)
B. Fellow Subsidiaries
Sasan Power Limited (SPL)
Slyom Hydro Power Projects Limited (SHPFL)
Samalkel Power Limited (SMPL)
Chursar Solar Power Privale Limited (DSPL)

Rajasthan Sun Technigus Enargy Private Limitsd
[R8TL)

I B pa

€. Joint venturs
Reliance Geothermal Powser Privale Limited (RGPPL)

D. Invesling partles! promoters having significant influence on Lhe holding company directly or
indirectly;

Companias
Reliance Infrastructure Limitad (R Infra)

Individual
Shri Anil D Ambari

Major Investing Party
Rosa Power Supply Company Limied (RPSL)

E. Enterprises over which, Individual mentioned in clause D above, have control
Rellance General Insurance Company Lid. (RGICL)

F. HKeyManagement Personnel

1. SmitSayli Kiran Dabholkar - Manager and Compariy Secretary
2. Shri Mantu Kumar Ghosh - Chizf Financial Gfiicer

Directors

Smil Rashna Khan

Shiri Surgsh H Joshi
Shiri Shrikant D Kulikarrmi
Shri Wibhav Atarwel
Shirl Ashesh Padhy



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 24, 2018 [Continusd)

G. Detalls of transactions and closing balances:
N Rupees in lakhs
Particulars 2018-19 2047-18
() | Transactions during the year : N
Rému'ﬁm-;ulun to key management personnel
Mantu Kumar Gh D‘Hh_ a
Short term employes bendfis 42 g
Fosl employmen| defined benefils 1 1
Leavs Encashmant - i
Directors Sitting Fees
~ | SmtRashea Kiisn 3 3
Shri Suresh H Joshi 3
Guarantee issued on bahalf of the company by
R Enw:a_r_ - 4.645
Professional FeesiService Charges/Rent {Including Shared Services
Charges)
R Power = 755
R Infra 172 | 164
Insurance Pramium |
RGICL 200 | 490
Reimbursemont of expenses | salary - paid on the Company’s behalf '
RPSL B 20 a
SPL 11 535
R Powar 294 761
Reimbursement of expenses - pald by the Company on behalf of
SMPL 144
SPL 2 3
R Power 27 -
Materinl/Services received othar than EPC Contract
RETL 58
MaterialiServices glven other than EPC Contract
SPL 24 21
RETL - 26
RF3SL 2 -
In'lnr:-llu;r"pnrm deposits Refunded by
RFPower - 136 48,288
RPSL . 6,540 |
Inter- corporate deposits Received by the Company from
R Fowser 38,888 -
RPSL 220 -
Intar- corporate deposits Given by the Company to
R Power - 7.643
R Infra - 4,000
RPSL . 8,540
Inter- corporate deposits Refunded to o
R Power 5960




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Moles to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

-'ﬁ!f'#mntml is below the rounding off nbrm-adopted by the company.

RPSL f 180 -
Sale of Ensrgy f
R Infra I 45 607 160,332
Intnrnst-ﬁ:mﬂ l.'.ﬂ;‘lﬂlﬂﬂr on delayed payments - .-
R Infra - - B 3,242 4,096
Interesi income on inter corporate doposit |
| Rinfra | 1,995 2353
4 Amount is beltow the rounding off normadopted by the company.
L o Rupees in lakhs
{ii) Closing batances: March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Investment in equity shares
RGPPL @ @
Investmaent In preference shares
SHPPL 4425 4,425
Other Receivables -
SMPL 108 108
Trade Receivables
R Infra 120,680 95,666
Credilors for capital expenditura
R Infra - 1,749
Creditors for Supply and Services
RPSL 20 -
R Infra - g8
| sale of Material
RPSL P -
Inter-corporate deposits given by the Company
R Power = 136
R Infra 19,000 18,000
Interest on Inter-corporate deposits given by the Company
| Rinfra 2,152 2,113
Inter-corporate deposits received by the Company from
R Fower 33829
RPSL A0 -
Equity share capltal (excluding premium)
R Fowar 113 113
RPSL a6 a6
| Preference share caplial (excluding premium)
| R Power o 940 940
RPSL 402 403
Guarantee issued on behall of the Company
R Puwisr 4,725 47,25
Guarantee quudT:-,r Company onbehaltof - —|
R Powar | 20,000




Vidarbha Industrles Power Limited
Notes lo the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Coniinued)

H Noles:

l. The Holding company has enteretl into sgresments with the lenders. of tha Company wherein it has
commilled/gusranieed o exlend financial supporl n the larm of equity or debl as per agreed maans of finance,
in-raspect of the project being undefaken/outstanding borrowings.

il The above disclosure does not include transactions with public utility service providers, viz. selsctricity and
telecommunication in the normal oourse of husiness.

9) Eamings per share:
Rupees in lakhs

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018*
Prafil svallable to equity shareholders (A {6,242} 13,178
Welghted avarage number of equity sharas (B) 1,491 628 1,491,626
Add: adjustmeant on aceount of Compulsorly Convertible 13,424,834 13424634
Redesmable Non Cumulative Preférence Shares
Waighied avarage number of equity shares - Diluted (C) 14916, 280 14,916,260
Earnings par share — Basic (Rupees) (AB) (418.48) BB3.47
Earnings per share— Diluted [Rupses) (A/C) - Bh .35
Nomlnal value of an equily share (Rupees) 10 10

*Restated (refar note 20)

7.5% Compulsary Convertible Non-Cumulative Redeemable Prefersnce shares had an antl diluting effecl on gamings
per share and hence have nol besn considered for the purpose of computing dilufive eamings per shares,

10} Income Taxes:
The major components of Incoma tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2018 and 31 March 2018 are:

(a) Statoment of prafil and loss:

Rupses in lakhs

Particulars Margh 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a) Income tax expense

Current lax

Current {ax on profits for the year - 36ar
Adjustments for current tax of prior periods . o
Total current tax expense - 3,627
Defarred ax

Dacrease |(Increase) in defemred tax azsels - -
(Decrease) increase in deferred lax liabilites (608) 100
Total deforred tax expanse/|benafil) (B08) 100
Income tax expense (608) 3727

{b] The reconcillation of tax expense and the accounting profil multiplied by tax rate

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31,2018
Profit belore Income tax expanse {6,852) 16,805
Tax at the Indian tax rate of 34.844% (previous year

34.608%) (Z2,384) 6,850

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible(taxable) in
caltulating taxable income:
Expenses (admissibla) | inadmissible under income tax acl

{net) a5 270
Effect of finance lease reduction from lease receivables {7.989) {8,541)

Nimimum alternate tax on which no daferrad lax recognisad - 3627

Effect of tax an account of availablo 2x holiday under section
BOIA of the Income lax Aclf Recoverable from baneficiary £.280 2,620



Vidarbha Industries Power Limited

Notes o the financial stataments for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continuad)

Income tax expense
(&) Tax liabilities (net of assets)

Provisioh Tor income tax {advance tax) — Opening balances
Add: Curtenl tax payable for tha year
Less: Tanes paid (rel of rafund)

Provision for Income tax (advance tax) — Closing
balances

(d) Unutllised MAT credit/Un absarbed loss

Unutllised MAT oradil for which no deferred tax assals has

boon recegnised
LUinabsarbed depreciation

Unabsorbed business (oss

(608

March 31, 2010
2 600

(575)
2025

March 31, 2018
18,205

165,676

4,448

3,726

Rupees In lakhs
March 31, 2018
5194

J.627

(6,228}

2,600

Rupees In lakhs

March 31, 2018
18205

Tda.452

The Company does nol expecl income tax lability under normal provision In the foresesable fulire, hence the
Company has nol recognised deferred tax assets on MAT credit. The Company has nol created defered tax
assel on the unabsorbed business loss and unabsorbed depreciation as thera is no reasonable probability  that
ihe Company would generate sufficient taxable profits in the near future.,

(e} Deferred tox assets and (liabilities)

Particulars

At April 01, 2017

(Charged) credited to profit and loss
At March 31, 2018

(Charged ) cradited to profit and kiss
At March 31, 2018

if) Components of deferred lax assels and liabilities

Deferred tax fiability on account of PPE ! Assets under
finance leasa

Deferred tax assels on aceount of provision for employmant
benefits
Deferred lax liabllity en account of oihers

11) Falr value measurements.

fa) Financial instruments by category

Particulars

Finance loage retelvabla
Mon Current Investments
Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Othar biank balanoes
Loans

Other finandal assels:
Total financial asseis

March 31, 2018
[50,753)

426
(254)

As-al March 31, 2019
Amortised cost

366 867

4.44%

127,762

25T

a5

218482

1176

522 A55

Rupees in lakhs

(51,433)
(100)
(51,533)

&08
{50,925}

Rupees in lakhs
March 31, 2018
(51,533}

Rupeess in takhs:

As at March 31, 2018
Amortised cost
376,744

4,448

88,755

4,810

21,058

1,228

507,944
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Notes o the financial stalements for the year ended March 31, 2019 [Continuead)

Financial liabilities

Horrowings 08,635 280,412
Trade payables 018 5,844
Olhar linancial iabilities G, 785 A518
Total financial kabilities 320,448 30776

(b} Fair value hierarchy

This section explains the judgemenls and estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial nstrumanis Lhat
am (8} recognisad and measured at fair value and (b) measured at amortsed cost and for which fair velues ars
diselosad In he financial stalemanls, To provide an indication aboul the sliability of the inpuls used in datermining fair
vatue, the company has classifiod its financial Instruments inlo ke lhree levels presonbed under lhe accounting
standard. An explanation of each level follows underneath the table:

Assets and liabllities which are measured al amortised Leve| 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
cost for which fair values are disclosed as at Mareh 31,

2019

Financial azsets

Finance lease receivables - 370876 - 370,978
Govemmeni Bond 27 - - 27
Loans - - 310 310
Cifter financlal assels - - a0 50
Toial financial assets and Financial Liabilities 27 370,976 1080 372,063
Bormowings . 224521 - 224 501
Total financial Habilitles - 224,521 - 224,521

Rupees in lakhs

Assets and liabilities which are measured at amortised Laval 1 Lavel 2 Leval 3 Total
cost for which fair values are disclosed as at March 31,

2018

Financial assels

Finance lagss recelvables - 409,722 - 400 722
Government Bond 22 - - 2
L.oans - - B71 671
Other finanoial assels - - 750 750
Total financial assels 22 408 722 1,421 411,165
Financial Liabilities

Bomowings - 235388 - 238,368
Toltal financial liabiiitles - 239,388 - 230,388

{c) Fair value of financial assets and liabllities measured al amortised cosl
Rupees in lakhs

March 31,2019 | March 31, 2018
Farticulars E;EE‘:F ::Il:m :ﬂr:tg ::;:B
Financial Asgets
Finance leosa receivables 366,867 | I70.976 376,744 | 408,722
Governmeant Bond a4 57 34 b7)
Loans 310 310 671 671
Othar financial assats L 750 750 750
Total Financial Assets 367,851 | 372,083 378189 | 411,165
Financial Liabjlities
Borrawings 224521 | 224521 | 239,386 | 239,388
Relention money payable —
Total Financial Liabilitles 224,521 | 224 511 239,388 ESE.E_B_E___




Vidarbha Industries Power Limited
Notes to the financial staterments for tha year ended March 31, 2018 (Continued)

(d) Valuation technigue used to determine fair values
The main leval 3 inputs usad by the company are derved and avaluated as follows:

The fair value of financial Instrurnants is determired using discounied cash flow analysis,
Tha carrying amount of current financlsl assets and llabilities are considered a be the same as their fair values, due fo
their short term nature:

The fair value of the leng-lerm Borrowings wilh fioating-rate of interest is nol impacted due to Interest rate changes, and
will net be significantly different from their tarrying amounts as thers |s no significant changa in the under-lying eredit risk
.of the Company borrowing (since the date of incaption of the loans), Further, the Company has no long-term Bonowings
wilh fived-rate of inleresl.

Note
Laval 1; Level 1 hierarchy includes financlal instruments measured using quoted prices,

Level 2 The fair valus of inancial instruments that ame nol rrded in an active miarke! (Tor example over-the-counier
derivativias) is determined using valuation techniquas which maximise the usa of ohssrvable market data and rely as it
as possible on entity-specliic estimates. If ail significant Inputs required to fair value an instrument are ohsarvable, the
instrumant is included In leveal 2.

Level 3: If ane or more of the significant inputs is not besed on observabls markal data, the instrument is included in
level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securifies which ars inchedad in lavel

There were no transfars between any leviels during the year.

The Campany’s policy 15 1o recognize frarisfer into and transfer out of fair value hierarchy levels as al tha end of the
reporting period.

12} Financial risk management

The Company's business activilies gxpose || 1o a varely of inanclal risks, namely liquidity risk, marke! risks and cradit
risk_

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credil Risk Cash and cEsh equivalenis, trade Aging analysis Diversificalion of  bank
receivables, finanoial assals doposits, letlers of crodit
mieasurad al amortisad cosl. and Cradif fimils

Licuidity Risk Barrowings and other Habilities Rolling cash flow  Avallabillty of commitied

foracasts oredit lines and borrowing
facilities

Markat risk — foreign Recognised financial assels and  Sonsitivity U hedged

gxchange liabiliies pot denominated in Indian  analysis
rupaas (Rs.)

Market risk— interesi rate Long-lerm  borowings at vanabla  Sansidivity Un hedaed
rales analysls

Markert risk — price risk Linquoted invesiment in equily shares - -

of Associales — nol exposed 1o prica
nizk fluctuations

{a) Credit risk

The Company is exposed to cradit risk, which is the risk that counterpary will defaull on its contraclual obligation
resulting ina financial loss to the company, Credit sk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial sssets carried at
amarfised cost and deposis with banks and financial instilutions, as woll as credit exposures o frade customears
Including outstanding receivables.
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MNotes to the financial statements for the yaar ended March 31, 2018 (Continuad)

Credit risk management

Cradil risk is he nsk thal 2 counter pary will ot mest Is-obllgatons under & financial instrument or customer contract,
leading 1o a financial loss,

The Company's criadi risk arses from accounts recelvable balances an sale of glectricily and finance lsass recaivable
are based on tariff rate appraved by electricity regulator and inler-corporate deposits/oans are given o the holding
pernpany. The credit sk is vary low as the sale of electricity based en lermms of PPA which has been approved by the
rizgulatar and (he Inler-corporale deposits ame within the same group.

For banks and financial institutions, only ughly rated banks/institulions are accepted, Generally all policies surrounding
credit risk have been managed sl company leval, The Company's policy to manage this risk e 1o Invast in debt
sequrilies thal have a good credi rating,

(b) Liquidity risk

Prudenl liguidity risk manasgemanl implies maintaining sufficient cash and markelable sbcuriles and the avallability of
funding through an edeguale amount of commitied credit faoilities o mest obligations when dus and 10 close oul markal
positions. Due o the dynamic nature of the underying businesses, company treasury mainteins flexibility n funding by
malnlaining availabilily under commitied oredi lines,

In respect of its existing operations, the Company funds its activities primarnily through long-term loans secured against
each power plant and long terms loans and advances. In addition, each of the operaling planis has working capial
loans avallable 1o it whish are renewablie annually, logether with cerain Intra-group loans, The Company’s abjective in
ralation lo its existing oparating business is to maintain sufficient funding Lo allow the plants to operate al an optimal
laval,

Management maonltors rolling forecasts of the Company’s liquidity position and cash and cash equivalents on the basis
of sxpacted cash flows: This is gererally carried out at local level In the operating subsidiares of the Company in
accardance with practice and limits sat by the Company. Thesa limils vary by localion o take nlo account the liquidity
of the market in which the entity operates: In addition, the Company's llguldity managemen! policy involves projecting
cash fows in major currenciss and considering the level of lquid asseis necessary 1o mesl thess, monllaring balance
sheet hquidity retios sgainst intermal and extermal regulatory requirements and maintaining debt financing plans.

(i} Maturities of financial liabilities
The amounts disclosed in the below ano the contractual undisceunted cash fiows, Balances dus within 12 months
equal lheir carrying balances as \he impact of discounting is not significant

Rupees in lakhs

March 31, 2019 Lass ‘*‘;‘; H"“:::“E'yg’:: Mo ";:;: Total
Financial liabllities

Borrowings (ncluding interest) 2,680 144 359 160,134 377 433
Borrowings- Short term 50,145 . - 50,145
Inler corporate daposils 33,869 . - 33 965
Trade payables 5,018 - - 5018
Securily and other deposils 19 - - 8
Retention money payable 563 - . 553
Craditors for capital expenditure 1,255 - . 1,255
Creditors for supplies and

sErvioes 3,952 - - 3952
Othars 1.016 = - tLINT

Telal financial liabilities 168,807 144 359 160,194 473,360



Vidarbha Industries Power Limiled
Nates to the financial sistements for the year ended March 31, 2018 (Conlinued)

Rupees in lakhs:
March 31, 2018 Less than 1 Belween 1 year Maore than 5

year and 5 years YEars Total
Financisl liahilities
Borrowings 50,986 160,272 191,330 329,808
Borrowings- Shorl tarm 80,025 - - 50,025
Trade payabies: 3,844 = - 3,844
Security and other deposils 44 . - 44
Ratantion monay payabls 1.017 - z 1,017
Crreditors for caplial expendiiure 2,997 - - 24997
Craditors  for  supplise  and -
sErvices 3,485 - 3,485
Olhers 976 = - o786
Total financial labilities 113,374 150,272 181,350 454 946

{c) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair values of future cash flows of & financial instrument will luciuate because of
volatifity of prices In the financial markets. Marke! risk can be furlher searegated 8s: 8) Foreion exchange risk and b
Interest rale rish.

(i) Foreign curmency risk

Forelgn exchange risk is tho risk thal the fair velue or filure cash flows of a finandial instrument will Tuctuate

because of changes in forsign exchange rates. The Company  has long term moretary llabilltles which ara in
LIS dollar ather than its funclional curency,

While the Company has direct exposure 1o foreign exchanga rate changes on tha price of non-Indian Rupse-
denominated securities and borrowings, it may aiso be indirectly sffected by the impact of foreign exchange
rele changes on the sEmings of companies inwhich the Company Invasts. For that reason, the below
sansitivity analysis may not necessarily Indicate the total effect on the Company's net assets attributable o
holders of equity shares of fulure movements in foreign exchange mibas. '

Foreign currenoy risk exposure:

The company s exposure to foreign currency rsk (all in USD §) at the end of the reporting period expressed In
Rupees, ars as follows.

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
Borrowings (including inferast accruad) 19,186 2B 187
Croditors and relention (Mot of advance) 4 p40 341
Net exposure to foreign currenay risk (liabilities) 24,026 28,528

# Sensitivity of foreign currency exposure

Tho sensitivity of profit orioss 1o changes in the exchange rates ansas mainly from foreign currancy
denominated finangia| mstruments and the iImpact on olher components of eguity arnses from foreign forwarnd
exchange contracts, foretign exchange oplion contracts designated as cash flow hedges,

Rupees In lakhs

Impact on profit after tax Impact on equity
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2019 2018 2018 2018
USD sensitivity
INR/USD -increase by 6% (March 31, 201 A-6% )" 12T7) (18.68) (1,165} {1,683

INRUSD -Decrease by G% (March 31, 2018-6%)" 277 1868 1,165 1,582
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Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2012 (Continuad)
(i1} Interes! rate risk
Imlerest rats risk is 1he nsk Lhat the fair value or fulure cash flows of 2 financial mstrument will luctsate because
of changes In market interest rates. The Company's main interest rata risk arises from long-term borowings with
variable rates, which expose the Comparny (o cash flow interest rate nisk, During March 31, 2018 and March 31,
2018 the Company's borrowings at vanable rale wers malnly denominated in Rupses.
« Interesi rate risk exposure
The exposure of the company's bormowing to interest rale changes at the end of the reporting perod are as follows:

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Varigble rate bomowings® 19,348 24,000
Total borrowings 19,346 24,000

“The above borrowing does not includes project loan of Rs:200,623 lakhs (March 31, 2018 Rs. 284 839 lakhs) as
interest on these loans are pass-thru, hence there 4s no Interest mie rsk involved.

«  Sansitivity
Rupees in lakhs
Impact on profit after tax
Parllculars March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Inleresl rales— increase by 5% on existing interast cost™ (153) (108)
Interest rates — decrease by 5% on existing Interes| cost™# 153 106

* Haolding all other variablas constant

# The above nterast cost sensitivity does not include interest an project loans as intares! on those loans are
pass-thru, hence there is no Interest rate risk involved. Sensitivity of project loans on 5% incressa/decrease will
be Rs. 2,060 (March 31, 2018 Rs. 1,072}

13} Capital Management

{a) Risk Management

Tha Company's objectives when managing capital are to safequard the company's ability to cantinue 25 a gaing concem
In arder 1o provide retums for shareholders and banefits for other stakeholders and to maintaim an optimal capital
structure to reduca the cost ol capilal. in arder to maintain or adiust the capital struclure, the company may adjust the
amount of dividends paid to shareholders, relumn capital lo shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debl

The Company monitors capiial on basis of fotal equity on a perodic basis. Equity comprises all components of equity
excluding olher reserves and including he fair value impact and debt represents term loan and short tem loans. The
following table summarizes Ihe capiiat of the Company:

Rupees in lakhs
March 31,2018 | March 31, 2018 |
Equily 145 868 160,145 |
| Debt N 302,762 288,820 |
Total 448,630 457 984 |

(b) The Company has defaulted in repayments of iis duas lo the fenders as on March 31, 2018 and during the year
anded March 31, 2019, the Company hes also made delayed paymenis to its lenders. [(Rofer note 24).

(e} Final Dividends for the year ended March 31, 2019 is Rs. Nil (March 31, 2018: Rs. il
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 21, 2019 {Continued)

14)

185)

16)

17)

18)

Segmeani Reporting

Tha Company's commilles aof Chisf Exscutive Oficers and Chiel Financial Gfficer examine the Company's
performance.

Presanlly, the Company |5 engaged in only one segment viz 'Generation of Power' and as such there is no saparals
repodable segmenl &8s per Ind AS 108 'Operaling Segments’. Pragenily, tha Company's opersfions are
predominantly confined in India.

Information aboul major customers

Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2018 and March 31, 2018 wem from customerns Incated in India. Gustomers
include private distribution entities. Revenue to specific customers exceeding 10% of total revenue for the years
anted March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 were as follows

Rupees in lakhs

For the year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Cusiomer Name _1l Revenus Percent Revenue Percent
Rinfra 45,607 43.00% 160,344 99.65%
AEML 60214 S6.77% - -

Exchange differences on forelgn currency monetary items

The Company had avalled the option avallable with respect to accounting for oxchange differance arising on long
term farelgn ourrenoy manetary llems i1 the Companies (Accounting Standards) (Second Amendment), Rules,
2011. Due to exercise of the said oplion the Company had adjusied the value of fixed assets lowards the exchangs
difference ansing on long term forelgn currency monetary labilities.

In transition to Ind AS fureign exchange differsnce is accumulated in “forgign currency monetary ltem transiation
difference account” and amorised over the balancs period of such long lemm assal / labilities.

The Company has accumulated the exchange rale gain in 'Foreign Currency Monetary ltern Translation Difference
Agehunt' (FOCMITDA) of Rs838 [akhs {March 31, 2018: Rs. 1,057 lakhs) and shall amortiza the samo over the [erms
of the foreian currenoy monetary item.

Capital Reserve (arisen pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation)

The capilal reserve of Rs. 11,840 lakhks had ansan pursuant to the Scheme of Amalgamation (Scheme) sanctioned
by the Hon'ble High Court of Bombay vide ordar dated March 15, 2013, Reliance Fuel Resources Limited (RFREL), &
fellow subsidiary was amalgamated into the Company with the appointed being date January 1, 2013,

Micra and Small Scale Business Entities

Disclosure of payoble lo venders as dofinod undar the "Micio, Small and Medium Enterprise Development &t
2006 I8 based on the informalion available with the Company regarding the status of registration of such vendirs
under the said Aol 8s per the inimations recelved from them as mquest made by the Comparry. There are no
overdue pringipal amounts / interest payable amounts for delayed paymants (o such vendors at the Balance Shest
date. There are no delays in paymenl made Lo such supphers during lhe vear or for any eariier vears and
accordingly, there is no intarest paid or outstanding interesl in this regard in respect of payments made during tho
year or brouahl forward from previous years,

Cost of fuel consumed (including coal, heavy furrrace oll and light diesal oil)
Rup=es in iskhs

Particulars
Year enced Year ended
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Balance at the beginning of (he year B73 3863
Add: Purchases dunng the year G2 404 85,288
Les=: Balance at the end of the year 338 Bra

Consumed during the year ‘B2.829 88,478
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2010 (Continued)

18} Finance Lease Receivables

20)

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars March 31, 2018 March31, 2018
Curmant finance lease recevablas 18,151 18,182
Non-currenl finance lease recelvables 2T 716 358,552
Total 366,887 376,744
Minimum lease payments
Rupess in lakhs
As at As at
March 31, 2018 March 31, 2018
Mol later than ore yesar 66,767 67,268
Betweaen one year and five year 232 568 208,325
Latar than five yaar 484 031 454,031
Total T82,356 840,624
Less: Unearnad linance income H80 214 G35 2R9
Presant value of minimum lease payments receivables 182,142 210335
lLegs; Expecled cash oulflows 3,180 3,238
Addd: Unguarantee: residual valus 167,828 167,828
Mat investment in lease 356,820 374,825
Add: Unrecovered Financa lease incoma (Residual value) 10,047 1,819
Total 366,867 376,744
Presan! value of minimum lease paymonts
Rupees in lakhs
Particulars As al As at
March 31, 2,019 March 31, 2018
Mot later than one voar 18,151 18,192
Between one year and five year 70,049 72,158
Latar than flve year 102,942 119,985
Totsl 192,142 210,335

The finance lease receivables, accourted for as finance lease in accordance with Appendix C of Ind AS 17 and Ind
AS 17, ralate to the 25-year powar purchase agreement under which VIPL selis all of its electricity output of ils coal
based generation capacity at Bulibon villzge In Nagpur, Maharashitra of 800 MW,

The affective interast rate implicit in the finance lease was approximataly 1328 % for both 2016 and 2019,
Restatement

In acoordance with the tarms and conditions of the Power Purchase Agreement (PPA] and Maharashira Electricity
Regulatory Commission (MERCY's Muili-Year Tariff (MYT) Regulations, the Company had filad a petition with MERC
on March 03, 2016 for final troe Up of Annual Revenue Reguirement (ARR) of FY 201415, provisional true up of
ARR of FY 201516 and determination of tadff for FY 201617 {o FY 2018-20. MERC., In its Order dated Jure 20,
2016, disallowed actual cost of coal claimed by the Company of Rs. 43,470 lakhs for the FY 2014-15 and of Rs.
30,491 lakhs for the FY 2015-16. In the said Order, MERC followed the same basis for the delenmining atiowabla
cosl of coal forthe MYT for the perod of FY 2016-17 1o FY 2019-20.

Against the sald Crder of MERC, the Company filad an appeal with APTEL. I its ludgment dated November 3,
2018, APTEL directed MERC |o re-determing the ariff by allowing the pass through of actual cost of coal with &
cartain cap. Consequently, lhe Company filed @ patition on December B, 2018 before MERC o implament the
directions of APTEL. On January 3, 2017, MERC filed a covil appeal against the said Order of APTEL in Hon'ble
Supreme Court of Intia. Subsequantly, the Company also filed a Mid Term Review Petition on Degember 21, 2017
before MERC based on the principles enumerated In APTEL Jutgment datad Novembar 3, 2016, Pending the
adjudication of above referred matlers, the Company has recognised the revenus based on complete pass through
of costs as per the terms of PPA and without considenng disallowance pursuant to Order dated June 20, 2016 of
MERC and acrordingly in addifion 1o the abpve further acerued  Rs. 18,835 Lakhs for financial year 201617 and
Rs. 23,814 Lakhs for financial year 2017-18 and Rs. 20,222 Lakns for the nine monihs ended Decamber 31, 2018
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Motes to the financial statemants for the year ended March 31, 2019 (Continued)

Subsequent to the chvil appeal filed by MERG, Hon'ble Supreme Court, vide its Judgment dated Aprll 11, 2017 has
laid down the low with mespect o non-avafabllity! supply of indigenbus coal as Change in Law avent, ragjuiring
passing through of the cosl of coal procured from: alternate sources in tanilf. Furdher, in ectordance with the ratio
determinad in ihe said Judament of Hon'tle Supreme Court, MERC has granted reflefl In several similar mattars of
alher powar ganeraiing companias,

Conseguantly, upon the petitions filad by the Company, MERC, vide ils Order dated Ssptembeor 14, 2018 has
direcled the Company 1o fle a revised Mid Term Reviow Petition (MTR), With referance to the said MTR petition,
MERC has held a public hearing on January 8, 2049, and has reserved the Ordar,

Fanding the final Order from MERC in MTR Palitlon, the Company considers it appropriate o naviss its fnancial
stalements and to limit Its recognition of revenue on the basis of principles enumerated by AFTEL in ils Judgment
dated November 3, 2016 which continues to remain valid as no stay has been granled against It As the Financial
Statements for financial year 2017-18 are based on complate pass Whrough (as Is presently claimad by the
Company), the Company believes |t s appropriate to revise the Financial Statements of financial year 2017-18 also
50 a5 lo comply with Section 129 of the Companles Act, 2013 and the fundamantal accounting assumption of
prudencs undarlying lbe applicsble Accounting Standards. The Hom'ble Bombay High Courd, has vide lls order
dated March 28, 2018, granfed libery o the Company 1o revise the Financial Statemants for the financial yaar
2017-18 and seak the approval of the NCLT.

The Company has acerued revanua lor the year ended March 31, 2018 based on the principles enumsrated In the
Judgment of AFTEL dated November 3, 2016 2= stated above. impact relaling to pariod provious ta March 31, 2017,
has been glven in other equity,

Restatemant effects of the above-are-as below!

Changes In the Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2018

Rs. InLakhs
a &5 at 315t March, 2018 As at 31st March, 201
Patticulars o Reslatements (Ratbia 8
ASSETS __|
Trade recaivanles 122,572 (23.817) U8, 755
Cther Current Financial Assets 6,617 (6,181} 426
Total Assels 549,842 (30,008) 519,834
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Olter Equity 188,722 (27,245) 161,477
Current tax liabilites (nat) 5,363 (2,763) 2,600
Total Equity and Liabllities 549 842 (30,008) | 519,834
Changes in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
Rs.in Lakhs
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2018
Femtioare (Reported) Restalemens (Restated)
Revenue
| Revenue from Cpemtions 162 550 (12.848) 149,807
| Profit before Tax 29,853 (12,948) 16,805
Current tax 6390 | (2,763) 3,627
Profit for the year 23,363 10,185 13178

Earnings per equity share: ( -
face vaiue of Rs. 10 each)
Rasic ' 1 566,26 BB3 47
Diluted 156,63 #8 35

......
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Notes to the financial statements for the year onded March 31, 2018 (Continued)

Changes in Balance Sheed as at April 1, 2047

Rs. In Lakhs
o As al April 1, 2097 Azat April 1, 2017

Particulars {Reported) Restatements | (Restated)
_ASSETS I |

Trade recajvables B2 795 {10.868) | §1.926

Cther Currenl Financial Agsals B.211 (8.191) 2,020

Tolal Assels £51,182 {17.060) 534,122

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES o

Other Equity 164,414 (17,060) 147,354

Total Equity and Liabilities 551,182 (17,0860} 534,122 |

21) Corporate Soclal Responsibility

The Company is required fo incur an expendilure of Bs, 593 Lakhs (March 31, 2018: Rs, 544 lakhs) being 2% of the
average el profit during the threie immediately preceding financial years, lowards corporate social responsiblity,
calcutaled in the manner a5 stalad in lhe Acl Against (he said required amaounl, the Company has spenl Rs 67 lakhs
(March 31, 2018: Rs, 554 lakhs) for purpose other than acguisition/consiruction of assat during the inansial vaar.

22} Changes in liabilities-arising from financing activities:

Rupees In lakhs
din g J:i‘al:hE;‘ﬁ;gw ‘I':E::J';E:ﬁ ?:ma
Long term Burruwingz
Opening Balance
- Min Current 211,438 239,148
- Currant 27375 30,458
Avalled during the yearfperiod =
Changes in Fair Value

| - |mpact of Effective Rate of Interest 265 [424)

 -Unrealised and Realised Exchange gain / loss 1,844 74
' Rapaid During the year/period (22.275) (30,443)
' Closing Balance 218,648 238,814

| Short term Borrowings

| Opening Balance 50,025 50,30

| Avalled during the yearperiod 40,2249 -
Rapald During the year/period (6.140) (306)
Closing Balance 84,114 50,025
Interest Expenses 1
Opening Balance
Interest accrued and due on borrowings 257 -
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 317 417

; Interest Charge as per Statement Profil & Loss 34,091 33,800
Changes in Fair Value
- Impact of Effective Rate of Intarest {267) (498)
[Mierast paiEi 1o Lenders - (28,525) (32.847)
Closing Balance

Interest accrued and due on borrowlings 5,647 257
Interest accrued bul not due on borrowings = 226 | 317
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23} Fixod Assets under lease

_ B Rupees In lakhs
Gross Block (at cost)
Previous GAAP Additions |~ Deductions during As at
carrying value as | during the year the period |  March 31, 2019
Particulars at March 31, 2018 |

Freshold lsnd G.058 - - 6,086
Leasahold land 2 664 = . 2,684
Tranamission line land “ 130 - = 13_f1
Buildings 61,025 - - G1.025
Flant and machinery 365,205 124 (BE) | 66, 261
Railway siding 28,883 = — = 28,533
Transmission ling 2,734 - - 2,734
Furniture and fixtures 232 - - 232
Mator vehicles 217 - - 217
Office equipments 198 = Si 198
Computers 246 - = 2485
Total 457,610 124 {68) 487,668

Note: The above value of assats does not include exchange difference of Rs. 2683 Lakhz (March 31, 2018: Hg.921
takhs)

24) Delay/Default in repayment of borrowing and Interest.

Rupees in lakhs
Borrawings Interest
Sr | Name of During the year As on During the year As on
. | Lendar endeod March 31, 2018 ended March 31, 2019
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2019
‘Rupess | Maximu Rupees | Maximu | Rupees | Maximu | Rupeses | Maximu
inlakhs | mdays | inlakhs | mdays | Inlakhs | mdays | inlakhse | mdays
I | Loan from Banks
Eank of | [
i | 1,200 89 400 1 1,664 89 1,008 80
VigyaBank | 600 80 200 1 &7 89 502 60
boneieatm | goo 89 a0 1 1,285 89 754 60
Axis Bank 4 441 849 218 1l H22 EQ 494 &0
Siate Bank of i 1 -
- s I 177 87 59" 348 (ELe] 113 32
;Sr::'t: SR 3,000 87 | 1,000 1 5,864 B9 1.810 az
Oriental Bank [ 1 :
ok o 54 89 17| 604 89 444 &0
Il | ECcB ———
Axis Bank 7,530 85 3,702 1 480 89 432 &0
M| Total | 18,203 6,056 11,938 5,654
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25} Project Slatus:

The Company's Powsr Purchase Agresment (PPA) with Adani Electhcity Mumbai Limited (AEML) has been
approved by Maharashira Elsctricity Regulatory Commission (MERC) puisuant lo Sec. 88 of the Electricity Act,
wherein the tariff is determined by MERC pursuant to provisions of Section 62 of the said Aci. Tarnll determined
under Seclion B2 provides for complete pass-through of fusl costs. However, due to shart supply of coal by Wistemn
Coalfisids Limited under Fue! Supply Agregment for Linit 2 (300 MW) and alzo due to delay in comversion of Letior of
Assurance (LoA) Inte FSA for Unit 1 (300 MW, the Gompany had to resort to market sources of coal (B-auctian |
Imporisd coal) o operate the plant &t nonmative availability. MERC, vide its order dated June 20, 2018, disallowed
recovery of additional cost of purchasing coal from marked sources, which was in excess of cost of linkage coal. The
Company appealed against the sald order of MERC In Appeliate Tribunal of Electicity (APTEL). On November 3,
20186, APTEL allowed the Company's appeal in this regard and allowed recovery of actual fuel costs for Unit 1,
subject to celling of fuel cosls incured for Unit 2. In Aprdl 2017, Hon'ble Supreme Court, in its order in Epergy
Watchdog matter, recognized decisions by Govt. of india and consequent changes in New Coal Distribution Policy
(NCOF), 2007; which led to short supply of linkage coal under FSAs signed by Coal India subsidiaries or non-signing
af FSAs. as Change in Law. Relying on the said ordsr of the Hon'ble Supreme Court and several regulatory
cammissions. (inciuding MERC) have given relief o Independent Power Projects In the country in tefms of pass-
through of actual fugl costs mourred dus to purchase of coal from market sources.

Based on lhe above facts, the Company through a Mid-Term Review (MTR) petition, has approached MERC for
allowing full recovery of coal costs in the variable charge for the period siarfing from Commiercial Operation Date
(GO0 (o til date and for the fulure period as well.

The Company is expacting a favorable MERC order and securitization of the recevables, which becoms recoverable
based on the MERC order (mainly representing past fuel cost under-recoveries Including. carrying cosls), would
provide the Company with necessary liquiddy Io make lhe debt service current and support sustained plant
aperations moving forward. It Is pertinent to mention that in arder to schieve long-term sacurity of fuel for Unit 1, the
Company partisipated in the second round of e-auction conducted under clause B{il) of the SHAKTI polisy and was
provisionally allocated cartain annual quantity of coal and after completing due process as defined under the SHAKTI
policy. FSA for Linit 1 will be exacuted Wi this, both 300 MW units of the Compary (total B00 MW) have achieved
long-term security of fusi supply.

Considering the aboye facls, the Company's financial statements have been prepared on a going concem
assumption.
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